FEMA EFSP Phase 37
RFP Number: CDNC-FEMA-Phase 37

Proposal Application
Attachment A Cover Sheet

Legal name of the organization (or individual) submitting this application:
Catholic Community Services of Southern Arizona

Legal Status of applicant (e.g., non-profit corporation, government entity):
Non-Profit Corporation
Address of Organization:

140 W . Speedway Ste. 130 Tucson, AZ 85705

Name and Title of contact person for this application:
Kara Melton Program Director Nutrition Services

Telephone number: Fax number:

(520624-1562 (520) 519-1303

E-mail address:

karam@ccs-s0az,org

Indicate the amount of FEMA EFSP Phase 37 funds you are requesting for each service category. Phase

37 funding will be limited to the following categories. Total your requests at the bottom.
ROUND REQUESTS TO THE NEAREST DOLLAR; REQUEST ONLY WHOLE DOLLAR AMOUNTS.

Served Meals/Mass Feeding $ 10,000
Other Food $
Mass Shelter $

Other Shelter $
Rent/Mortgage Assistance* $

Utility Assistance® $

Total Requested $ 10,000

* PLEASE NOTE: ALL LOCAL PROVIDERS FOR EMERGENCY RENT/MORTGAGE AND UTILITY ASSISTANCE MUST UTILIZE
PIMA COUNTY'S EMERGENCY SERVICES NETWORK (ESN) TO ENSURE NO DUPLICATION OF ASSISTANCE OCCURS.

pplicant mp
Typed name of Authorized Sig

Marguerite Harmon

nature:

Authorized Signature: Date signed:

Mogsutss—flarm— Ex
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FEMA EFSP Phase 37
RFP Number: CDNC-FEMA-Phase 37

Attachment B Application Form
|. Error! Bookmark not defined.FEMA EFSP FUNDING HISTORY

Phase 37 Request | $ 10,000
Phase 36 Received | $ 4,750
Phase 35 Received | $ 5,000

Note: FEMA funds are intended to be used to supplement or expand existing programs and services.

Describe how the organization intends to use these funds. Will the money requested in this proposal be
used to support a service or program that was supported by FEMA funds in the past? If yes, describe below
how services have been or will be expanded or supplemented.

The money requested would be used to support a Home-Delivered Meal program that has
received FEMA funds in the past. Services will be expanded to included individuals who
are between the ages of 18-59 who do not qualify for other like services. In addition, it will
supplement the existing program, allowing emergency service to hospital releases.

Il. ORGANIZATION ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA
1. Identify the status of the agency. (Select one)

Government Agency (public entity)

Private Nonprofit (501(c)(3) or 501(c)(4)

X your agency has not previously received FEMA funds, attach the Federal tax exempt letter to your submission.

Y N

2. Is the agency considered in good standing by the Arizona Corporation
Commission?

3. A. Accounting System: Describe the accounting system used by the organization to track grant-
funded expenditures and revenues.
The organization has an established accounting system and conducts an independent annual

audit
B. Audit: Does the organization conduct an independent annual audit? (Check one)

Yes. Indicate below the CPA firm that conducted the organization's most recent financial audit and

X | the time period covered by the audit.
e Ifthe agency has not received FEMA funding in the last 5 years, attach a copy of the organization's most recent
audit to your submission.

Keegon, Linscott & Kenon, PC. October 30, 2019. Year ending June 2019

No. The organization does not conduct an independent annual audit.
e Please attach FY2019-20 internal agency budget and year-to-date financial statements to your submission.

4. Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) 86-0100880

5. How does your facility assure accessibility for
people with physical disabilities?
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FEMA EFSP Phase 37
RFP Number: CDNC-FEMA-Phase 37

lIl. ORGANIZATION TARGET POPULATION

Please indicate the three primary target client populations served by your agency in the list below. Type
“1.7 2" and “3” to identify the top three client populations. If your agency targets no specific population,
please select the "NT" code.

S_eople with substance use Native Americans Unaccompanied minors

isorder

Domestic violence victims People with AIDS/HIV Veterans

1 | Elderly Racial/Ethnic Minorities NT (no target population)
Families with children Single men Other targete‘d populations
(specify below).

Mentally disabled Single women

IV. NARRATIVE

Please answer the following questions. Limit answers to the space provided.

1. Give a brief explanation of your organization's ability to coordinate service delivery with other
human service providers. Specifically identify the networks, coalitions and collaborative
arrangements that your agency maintains.

Our program maintains a collaborative arrangement with the City of Tucson,
Lutheran Social Services. We cater meals to their nutrition sites. We collaborate
with Lutheran Social Services on the delivery of FEMA funded meals to clients under
60 that are in their service delivery area. This has allowed FEMA funds to be utilized
over the entire city and not just in our zip code areas

2. Describe any changes in the magnitude of the current need and/or funding sources experienced
during the past year or expected in the next 12 months (for example, number of requests or types

of clients).

We have experienced a dramatic increase in requests for meals from persons 18
— 59 this past fiscal year. The current economic situation has resulted in
caregivers stating that they can no longer help their loved ones. The Arizona
Long Term Care System has tightened up their spending and they are
determining fewer clients eligible for this funding. In addition, The Community
Services System, funded through Block Grant dollars, has suffered funding cuts
resulting in fewer dollars to serve the under 60 population.
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FEMA EFSP Phase 37
RFP Number: CDNC-FEMA-Phase 37

3. Give a brief explanation of how your service(s) will be addressing a gap in existing services
available to the community.

We would have the ability to serve individuals inimmediate need of home delivered

meals. In addition, we would have the ability to serve individuals 18-59 who do not

qualify or are on a waiting list for Community Based Services

4. Explain any anticipated funding cuts. Identify the funding source anticipated to be reduced and
describe any alternative funding sources sought by the organization to make up for these cutbacks.

It is expected that the State of Arizona’s budget deficit will result in reduced
funding to the Community Services System in the future. This will increase the
requests that come directly to our agency for home-delivered meals.

5. Define the geographical area to be served with requested FEMA funds.

We are currently serving the Southwest side of Tucson, Ajo, Marana, Rillito,
Green Valley and Sahuarita. FEMA funds reach clients in the Lutheran Social
Service’s service area that includes mid-town, east and southeast including

Vail.
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FEMA EFSP Phase 37
RFP Number: CDNC-FEMA-Phase 37

6. Briefly describe the target population for each service for which you are requesting FEMA EFSP

funds.
Elderly (60+) and disabled persons 18-59. We are committed to target

services to those individuals who are in greatest economic and social need,
with particular attention to low-income minority, rural, and severely disabled

elderly individuals.

7. Please discuss how your program collaborates with other homeless assistance providers, including
those organizations which are part of the Tucson Pima Collaboration to End Homelessness.

Not Applicable.
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FEMA EFSP Phase 37
RFP Number: CDNC-FEMA-Phase 37

V. BUDGET AND FINANCIAL/SERVICE INFORMATION

Unit of Service/Request

Complete the appropriate table for each category in which funding is requested.

Error! Bookmark not defined.Shelter Category
Column A Column B ColumnC Column D Column E
FEMA FEMA-Funded FEMA-Funded
CSft\eltel’ Funds Per Diem i_im';‘;”ﬁ: Number of Number of
ategory Requested g Rural Clients Clients Served

Mass Shelter - .
Direct Cost $ Not applicable
Mass Shelter -
Per Diem $ $12.50
Other Shelter $ Not applicable

GUIDANCE: Shelter Category e :
State the amount of FEMA funds you are requesting.

Column A
In past years the local board has selected a $12.50/night per diem rate. This amount may
Column B . oy
change when the award is finalized.
Column C__ Indicate the total number of nights for mass shelter (Columns A +B = C).
Column D State the number of rural clients to be served with FEMA EFSP request.
Column E Indicate the total number of clients to be served (include rural clients reported in Column D)

with FEMA request.

Food (Served Meals/Mass Feeding) Category

A B C D E
Food Cat FEMA Funds Meal Per | FEMA-Funded Fﬁz"r’:;;';d;: Fﬁ“{fg’ ;;:dgfd
ood Lategory Requested Diem Total Meals . )
Rural Clients Clients Served

Served Meals - $
Direct Cost
Served Meals - $2.00 per

. 10,000 5,000 20 54
Per Diem \ meal

_GUIDANCE:FoodCategory
Indicate the amount of FEMA funds you are requesting.

Column A:

Column B In past years the local board has selected a $2.00/meal per diem rate. This amount may
change when the award is finalized

Column C _ State the total number of meals served with FEMA funds (Columns A + B =C).

Column D Indicate the number of rural clients to be served with FEMA request.

Column E__ State the total number of clients to be served (include rural clients reported in Column D) with

FEMA request.
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FEMA EFSP Phase 37
RFP Number: CDNC-FEMA-Phase 37

Other Food Category
FEMA funds requested: $
Indicate the number of rural clients to be served with FEMA request.

Please use the space below to document how your request will be used. Give specifics (e.g., FEMA
funds will buy approximately "X" number of food boxes to help "X" number of clients at "X"

approximate cost per box).

Financial Assistance Category

*Note: All local providers for emergency rent/mortgage and utility assistance must utilize Pima
County’s Emiergenqy Services Network (ESN) to ensure no duplication of assista,nce occurs. ’

A B Cc D
Financial Assistance FEMA Funds Number of . Number of Rural
Households Average Bill
Category Requested Households Served
Served
Rent/Mortgage
Utility

' GUIDANCE: Financial Assistance Category

Indicate the amount of FEMA funds'ycj’u’ are requyésting.' |

Column A:

Column B Indicate how many households (including rural households) are projected to be served with
FEMA EFSP funds.

Column C__ State the amount of the average bill expected to be paid (Columns A+ B = C).

ColumnD Indicate how many rural households are projected to be served with this FEMA request.

FEMA EFSP Application
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FEMA EFSP Phase 37
RFP Number: CDNC-FEMA-Phase 37
Program/Service Revenue & Expenditures

Complete tables A and B for each category in which FEMA EFSP funds are requested. Please
reproduce this page if you are requesting funding in more than one service category.

A. Program/Service Revenue

Provide budgeted revenues for this program year for each service for which FEMA EFSP
Phase 37 funds are requested. At the bottom of the table, indicate the percent of the total
program revenues that will be met with FEMA assistance.

Service Category:
Funding Sources Amount
Federal Funds $
State Funds $ 69,000
City of Tucson Funds $
Pima County Funds $
Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System $
Pima Council on Aging $ 906,325
Title XX $ 42,480
United Way $
Program Revenues/Client Fees $ 38,000
Foundation Grants $
Fundraising/Donations $
Other/In-Kind $ 7,304
FEMA EFSP Request $ 10,000
Total Service Funding $ 1,063,429
What percentage of your Program budget is the FEMA
funding request? 1%
Example: Motel Voucher Program:
$8,000 FEMA FUNDING REQUEST
$2,000 PRIVATE FUNDS
$10,000 = 80% of Program Budget
What percentage of your overall Agency Budget is the
FEMA funding request? 09 %
Example:
$250,000 AGENCY BUDGET
$8,000 FEMA FUNDING REQUEST
= 3% of Overall Agency Budget

FEMA EFSP Application
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FEMA EFSP Phase 37
RFP Number: CDNC-FEMA-Phase 37

B. Program/Service Expenditures
Indicate budgeted expenditures for this program year for each service for which FEMA EFSP
Phase 37 funds are requested. TOTAL AGENCY BUDGETS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE.
Service Category:

Line Item Budget Categories Total Service Budget
Personnel/Employee Related Expenses $ 278,467
Professional/Outside Services $6,100
Facilities/Occupancy $7,784
Travel $26,969
Other (Specify):Materials/supplies $551,976
Other (Specify): operating $ 75,300
Other (Specify): expenses $116,833
Total Service Expenditures $ 1,063,429
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Attachment C LRO Certification

Local Recipient Organization (LRO) Certification Form

As a reciplent of Emergency Food and Shelter National Board Program funds made available for FEMA EFSP Phase
37 and as the duly authorized representative of Catholic Community Services of Southern Arizona,

inc

1.
2.

3.

o A~

© ®m N

10.
11
12.
13.

14.

15.
16.
17,

18,

19.

20.

21.
22,
23.

24,

(Organization Name), | certify that my organization Catholic Gommunity Services of Southern Arizona, Inc

s not debarred or suspended from receiving Federal funds,

Will not and will ensure employees, volunteers and other individuals associated with the program will not engage In
any trafficking of persons during the period this award is In effect,

Will not and will ensure employees, volunteers and other individuals assoclated with the program will not use EFSP
funds to support access to classified national security information,

Has the capabllity to provide emergency food and/or shelter services

Will use funds to supplement/extend existing resources and not to substitute or reimburse ongoing programs and
services,

ls a nonprofit corporation or an agency of government,

Will not use EFSP funds as a cost-match for other Federal funds or programs,

Has an accounting system, and will pay all vendors by an approved method of payment,

Conducts an independent annual review If recelving $25,000-$49,999/ an Independent annual audit if receiving
$50,000 or more in EFSP funds, and an OMB Circular A-133 if recelving $500,000 or more in Federal funding,
Has not recelved an adverse or no opinion audit,

Understands that cash payments (including petty cash) are not eligible under EFSP,

Has provided a Federal Employer identification Number (FEIN) to EFSP,

Has provided a Data Universal Number System (DUNS) number issued by Dun & Bradstreet (D&B) and required
associated information to EFSP,

Practices nondiscrimination and will not refuse service to an applicant based on race, color, national origin,
religion, sex, age, or disabllity,

Will not engage in religious proselytizing or religious counseling in any program receiving Federal funds,

Will not charge a fee to clients for EFSP funded services,

Will comply with the EFSP Responsibilities & Requirements Manual, particularly the Eligible and Ineligible Costs
section, and will inform appropriate staff or volunteers of EFSP requirements,

Will provide all required reports to the Local Board in a timely manner; (l.e., Second Payment/Interim Request and
Final Reports),

Will expend monies only on eligible costs and keep complete documentation (copies of canceled LRO checks --
front and back, invoices, recelpts, etc.) on all expenditures for a minimum of three years after end-of-program date,
and for compliance issues until resolved.

Will spend all funds and close-out the program by my Jurisdiction's selected end-of-program date and return any
unused funds to the National Board ($5.00 or more; checks made payable to United Way Worldwide/Emergency
Food and Shelter National Board Program, 701 North Fairfax Street, Suite 310, Alexandria, VA 22314),

Will provide complete, accurate documentation of expenses to the Local Board, if requested, following my
jurisdiction’s selected end-of-program date,

Will comply with the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133 if expending $500,000 or more in Federal
funds,

Will comply with lobbying prohibition certification and disclosure of lobbying activities if recelving $100,000 or more
in EFSP funds, as applicable, and

Has no known ESFP compliance exceptions in this or any other jurisdiction.

Signature: YA~

Name: Marguerite DX Harmon

Title: CEO Date:

LRO ID Number: 027200 | FEIN:86-0100 DUNS Number: 114439730

Address: 140 W Speedway Blvd Ste 130

City, State, Zip Code: Tucson, AZ, 85705

Phone Number: 520-623-0344 Fax Number: 520-770-8514 Email Address: karam@ccs-

soaz.org

FEMA EFSP Application
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Certified Fraud Exa
Certifad insolvency & Restructuring Advisors

3443 N Campbell Ave « Suite 115 « Tucson, AZ 85719
(520) 884-0176 « www KLKCPA.com

miners

CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVICES
OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA, INC.

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

ety o0 METDE

A i/
RSMU

5 Alllance {5M US Alfiance provides its members with access 10 Tesources of RSB U5 LEP, RS

entities that are responsible for their Gwn acts and omissions, and each are sep ndent from RSM US
Intarnational, a global network of indepenient audl, tax, and consudting firms. Men of RSH US Alliance have
US LLE but are not member fimm Sit International. Visit ismus.com/about us for more information regarding
used under ficense by RSB USLLP, RSMUS Alliance products and sarvicas are proprietary 10 RSM USLLE.

§

WSM USLEP and RSM B

84 US Alliance member firms are separate aad independant businesses and fegat
LP, RSH US LLP is the US membe: fltm of R5M
cess to RSM International 1esources through RSM
sternational. The REM™ loge s



CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVICES OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA, INC.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EXPENSES BY FUNCTION AND NATURE 2019

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EXPENSES BY FUNCTION AND NATURE 2018

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




Keegan, Linscott & Kenon, PC

Certfied Public Accountants | Certified Eraud Examiners | Cernfied nsolvenay andd Restructuring Advisors

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Catholic Community Services of Southern Arizona, Inc.
Tucson, Arizona

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Catholic Community Services of
Southern Arizona, Inc. (the “Organization”), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of June 30, 2019
and 2018, and the related consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets, statements of
expenses by function and nature, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

3443 N, Campbel} Ave, Suite 115 = Tucson, Arizona 85719 » PHN 520.884.0176 + FAX 520,884.8767 - www.KLKCPA.com



To the Board of Directors
Catholic Community Services of Southern Arizona, Inc.
Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Catholic Community Services of Southern Arizona, Inc. as of June 30,2019 and
2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated REPORT DATE on our
consideration of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of
that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

K atgons, Tnoeoth ¥ finom | PC.

Tucson, Arizona
October 30,2019




AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVICES OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Assets limited as to use
Investments
Debt and equity securities
Other
Accounts and grants receivable, net
Pledges receivable, net
Food and supplies inventory
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Investment in LLP
Property and equipment, net

Total assets

Liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll and other expenses
Line of credit

Custodial liability

Deferred revenue

Long-term debt

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

AS OF JUNE 30,

2019 2018

] 1,886,682 3 1,212,220
205,302 231,464
2,766,851 2,977,681
364,422 149,256
2,381,976 2,457,809

594,869 -
7,079 14,282
181,810 79,119
79,566 81,457
8,819,667 9,192,593
$ 17,288,224 $ 16,395,881
s 714,285 ] 743,921
931,243 1,093,520
- 88,000
205,302 231,464
296,030 229,631
705,495 855,322
2,852,355 3,241,858
10,731,729 10,720,910
3,704,140 2,433,113
14,435,869 13,154,023
$ 17,288,224 $ 16,395,881

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVICES OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation
Discount on pledges receivable
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Loss (gain) on disposal of assets
Equity loss from investment in LLP
Donated property and equipment
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments
Contributions restricted for long-term purposes
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Assets limited as to use
Accounts and grants receivable
Food and supplies inventory
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and other expenses
Custodial liability
Deferred revenue
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from the disposal of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Collection on contributions restricted for long-term purposes
Principal payments on long-term debt
Borrowings under line of credit
Payments on line of credit
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing Activities
Property and equipment acquired under financing agreements

Donated property and equipment

2019 2018

$ 1,281,846 $ 360,450

590,958 614,524

5,131 -

90,666 26,879

15,425 (20,688)

1,891 32,012

(4,686) -
(210,437) (231,785)
{1,000,000) -
26,162 85,028
(14,833) 86,736

7,203 (908)
(102,691) 7,073
(29,636) 155,833
(162,277) (153,133)
(26,162) (85,028)
66,399 (15,755)
534,959 861,238
(233,983) (502,145)
5212 40,458
(292,911) (574,781)
499,012 513,602
(22,670) (522,866)
400,000 -
(149,827) (146,366)
6,919,183 1,972,055
(7,007,183) (2,134,055)
162,173 (308,366)
674,462 30,006
1,212,220 1,182,214

$ 1,886,682 $ 1,212,220
$ 49,384 $ 61,531
§ - 3 43,711
3 4,686 $ -

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVICES OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Organization

Catholic Community Services of Southern Arizona, Inc. ("CCS") is a non-profit charitable corporation
organized to provide nonsectarian services to meet human needs. CCS operates primarily in Southern

Arizona and Phoenix, Arizona with a satellite office in Albuquerque, New Mexico. CCS serves as an um

organization that provides the basic organizational structure and administrative support services to each of

its member agencies. The member agencies include:

e Catholic Community Services Yuma Office.

e Catholic Community Services Sierra Vista Office.
e Catholic Community Services Tucson Office.

o Deaf and Residential Services.

e PioDecimo Center.

Each of these member agencies has a distinct purpose and mission to serve a special population or
geographic area within the overall mission of CC5. CCS provides a variety of program services, which are

grouped under the following categories and include the accompanying related services:

e Family and children’s services. Foster care, early childhood education, social development

counseling, housing, domestic crisis shelters, and case management.

e Medical services. Adult day health, feasibility study for establishing a medical respite for people

who are ill and homeless in Pima County.

o Services for the disabled. Counseling, employment training and placement, interpreting and other

communication assistance, independent living, and residential support services.
e Nutrition. Congregate and home delivered meals for elderly and disabled individuals.

o Aging. Employment training, counseling, and case management.

e Other programs. Refugee services, immigration services, Alitas, St Jeanne Jugan Ministry, and

Kolbe Society.

Catholic Community Services Foundation, Inc. was incorporated during 2006 as a non-profit corporation for
the purpose of providing charitable benefit to CCS. This entity is financially interrelated with CCS as defined
by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP"), and

consequently is consolidated in CCS’s financial statements.
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of CCS and its directly controlled
affiliate, Catholic Community Services Foundation, Inc. (collectively the “Organization”). All material inter-

company balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.



CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVICES OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Basis of Presentation

The Organization follows accounting standards set by the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB").
The FASB sets U.S. GAAP that the Organization follows to ensure the consistent reporting of its financial
condition, changes in net assets and cash flows. References to U.S. GAAP issued by the FASB in the
accompanying footnotes are to the FASB Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC").

The Organization’s consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with ASC 958, Not-for-Profit Entities. Under this authoritative guidance, the
Organization is required to provide financial statements which are prepared to focus on the Organization as
a whole and to present balances and transactions according to the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Resources are reported for accounting purposes in separate classes of net assets based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. In the accompanying consolidated financial statements,
net assets that have similar characteristics have been combined into similar categories as follows:

e Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. Net
assets without donor restrictions may be designated for specific purposes by action of the Board of
Directors or may otherwise be limited by contractual agreements with outside parties. All
contributions are considered to be available for use without restriction unless specifically restricted
by the donor.

e With Donor Restrictions — Net assets whose use by the Organization is subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that can be fulfilled by actions of the Organization pursuant 10 those stipulations or
that expire through the passage of time. Net assets with donor restrictions also includes net assets
that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations such that assets must be maintained permanently
by the Organization. The donors of these assets permit the Organization to use all or part of the
investment return of these assets on continuing operations which may be subject to certain
restrictions.

Expenses are generally reported as decreases in net assets without donor restrictions. Amounts received
that are designated for future periods or restricted by the donor for specific purposes are reported as
increases in net assets with donor restriction. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions
are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net
assets released from restrictions. However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same time period in which the
contribution is received, the Organization reports the support as increases in net assets without donor
restrictions. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until they become unconditional, that is, when
the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.

Endowment Funds
The Organization’s endowments were established to support, further and enhance the mission of the

Organization.

The Organization has interpreted the “Management of Charitable Funds Act” (Arizona’s version of the
Uniform Prudent Management of institutional Funds Act or “UPMIFA"), which underlies the Organization’s
net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds, as requiring the preservation of the fair value
of the original gift. As a result of this interpretation, the Organization classifies as net assets with donor
restrictions (1) the original value of gifts donated to the endowment, (2) the original value of subsequent
gifts to the endowment, and (3) accumulations to the endowment made in accordance with the direction of

10



CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVICES OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Endowment Funds (continued)

the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining
portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund is classified as net assets with donor restrictions until those
amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Organization in a manner consistent with the standard of
prudence prescribed by the law, at which time those amounts will be reported as net assets without donor
restrictions.

The Organization has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by the endowment funds. Endowment
assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that the Organization must hold in perpetuity or for
donor-specified periods. Under this policy, the endowment assets are invested in a balanced portfolio
comprised of cash, certificates of deposit, fixed income securities, and equities. To satisfy its long-term
objectives, the Organization relies on a total return strategy in which investment returns are achieved
through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends) while
assuming a moderate level of investment risk. The Organization targets a diversified asset allocation that
provides for a mixture of fixed income securities and equity securities to achieve its long-term return
objectives within prudent risk constraints. The Organization expects its endowment funds, over time, to
provide an average rate of return that exceeds inflation. Actual returns in any given year may vary from that
amount.

The Organization has a policy that permits spending from underwater endowment funds depending on the
degree to which the fund is underwater, unless precluded by donor intent of relevant laws and regulations.
The Organization did not spend from underwater endowment funds during the year.

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds
may fall below the level that the donor or current law requires the Organization to retain for a fund of
perpetual duration. In accordance with U.S. GAAP, deficiencies of this nature are reported in net assets with
donor restrictions. There were no such deficiencies as of June 30, 201 9and 2018.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid investments with
purchased maturities of ninety days or less to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents include short-term
certificates of deposit and money market funds that are readily convertible to cash and are considered Level
1 inputs in the fair value hierarchy.

The Organization places its cash and cash equivalents with high credit quality institutions. At times, such
deposits may be in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC"Y insurance limit (see Note
20). The Organization has not experienced any losses and does not believe it is exposed to any significant
credit risk on cash balances. All such accounts are monitored by management to mitigate risk.

Investments
+ Debt and Equity Securities — Investments are accounted for in accordance with ASC 958-320,
Investments - Debt and Equity Securities. Investments in debt and equity securities are valued at
their fair values in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Investment income, gains and
losses are reported in the consolidated statement of activities and changes in net assets as
increases or decreases in net assets. Gains and investment income limited to specific uses by donor-

11



CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVICES OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

Investments (continued)

imposed restrictions are reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the
restrictions are met in the same reporting period as the gains and income are recognized. Donated

investments are recorded at fair value at the date of donation. The Organization invests in
professionally managed portfolios that contain equity and fixed income securities. Such
investments are exposed to various risks such as market and credit. Due to the level of risk
associated with such investments and the level of uncertainty related to changes in the value of
such investments, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risks in the near term would
materially affect investment balances and the amounts reported in the consolidated financial
statements.

Investments are considered to be impaired when a decline in fair value is judged to be other-than-
temporary. The Organization employs a systematic methodology on an annual basis that considers
available quantitative and qualitative evidence in evaluating potential impairment of its
investments. If the cost of an investment exceeds its fair value, management evaluates, among
other factors, general market conditions, the duration and extent to which the fair value is less than
cost, and the intent and ability to hold the investment. The Organization also considers specific
adverse conditions related to the financial health of and business outlook for the investee,
including industry and sector performance, changes in technology, operational and financing cash
flow factors, and rating agency actions. Once a dedline in fair value is determined to be other-then-
temporary, an impairment charge is recorded and a new cost basis in the investment is established.

o  Other — Certificates of deposit held for investment that are not debt securities are included in other
investments.

Accounts and Grants Receivable, net

Accounts and grants receivable consist principally of uncollateralized amounts due from the Organization’s
funding sources and service recipients in Arizona. The carrying amount of the receivables is reduced by an
allowance for doubtful accounts that reflects management’s best estimate of amounts that will not be
collected. The allowance for doubtful accounts is based on management’s assessment of the collectability of
specific accounts and the aging of the receivables. Management considers the following factors when
determining the collectability of specific receivables: past transaction history, current economic trends, and
changes in payment terms. Based on management's assessment, the Organization provides for estimated
uncollectible amounts through a charge to operations and a credit to the allowance for doubtful accounts.
All accounts or portions thereof deemed to be uncollectible are written off. Recoveries of receivables
previously written off are recorded when received. Accounts and grants receivable are presented net of an
allowance for doubtful accounts of $313,328 and $222,662 as of June 30,2019 and 2018, respectively.

Food and Supplies Inventory
Food and supplies inventory is stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or net realizable value.

Pledges Receivable, net

The Organization accounts for pledges receivable to be made in future years as unconditional promises to
give in the year the promise is made. Pledges to be received after one year are presented at their discounted
present value at a risk-adjusted rate. Amortization of the discount is recorded as additional contribution
revenue in accordance with the donor-imposed restrictions, if any, on the contributions. The fair value
amount of pledges receivable is reduced by a valuation allowance that reflects management's best estimate

12




CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVICES OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Pledges Receivable, net (continued)

of amounts that will not be collected. All pledges deemed to be uncollectible are written off. As of June 30,
2019 and 2018, management considered all pledges receivable to be collectible, therefore, no allowance for
uncollectible promises has been provided.

Investment in LLP

The Organization's investment in a limited liability partnership (“LLP") is accounted for under the equity
method of accounting, which provides for recognition of the Organization’s proportionate share of the LLP’s
income or loss in its consolidated statement of activities and changes in net assets.

Property and Equipment, net

Property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at fair value measured on the date the asset is
donated. Depreciation and amortization are calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets or the applicable lease terms. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives of the assets:

Buildings and improvements 10 — 40 years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 5—10years
Vehicles 4 - 5years

Acquisitions of property and equipment and repairs or betterments that materially prolong the useful lives
of assets in excess of $2,000 are capitalized. Repairs and maintenance for normal upkeep are charged to
expense as incurred. When property and equipment are retired or disposed of, the cost and accumulated
depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gain or Joss is reported in the consolidated statements
of activities and changes in net assets. Amortization of leasehold improvements is computed using the
straight-line method over estimated useful lives based upon the jesser of the related lease term or the
estimated useful life of the improvement.

In accordance with ASC 360-10, Properly, Plant and Equipment, the Qrganization periodically reviews the
carrying value of long-lived assets held and used, and assets to be disposed of, for possible impairment

when events and circumstances warrant such a review. Through June 30, 2019, the Organization had not
experienced impairment josses on its long-lived assets.

Revenue Recognition
The Organization is funded through various grants, cost reimbursement contracts, performance-based
contracts and contributions. Revenue is recognized as foliows:

e  Grants and cost reimbursement contracts — as costs are incurred under the contract.

e Performance-based contracts — as performance units of services are provided.

e Contributions ~ upon notification that the Organization is receiving an unconditional promise to
give.

The Organization accounts for its government grants and contracts as exchange transactions. Revenue is
recognized as an increase in the consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets as

13



CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVICES OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue Recognition (continued)

expenditures are incurred in accordance with applicable grant agreements under expenditure
reimbursement contracts. Amounts received under unit rate contracts and client fees are earned when
services are provided. A receivable is recorded to the extent contract revenue exceeds payment received;
conversely, advances in excess of costs incurred under grants are deferred and recognized as revenue when
the related expense or service is incurred.

Donated Goods, Property and Services

Contributions of donated non-cash assets including goods, space, advertising and property are recorded at
their fair values on the date the asset is donated. Absent explicit donor stipulations, contributions of long-
lived assets or cash or other assets to be used to acquire or construct long-lived assets are reported as net
assets without donor restrictions when placed in service. Donated services are recognized in the financial
statements at their fair value. Donated services are recognized when the services are received and (a) create
or enhance non-financial assets, or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those
skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. Although the Organization
utilizes the services of outside volunteers to perform a variety of tasks that assist the Organization, the fair
value of some of these services are not reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statements
because the above criteria was not met. In addition, the Organization received donated services that do
meet the above criteria. Refer to Note 16 for summary of donated goods, property, and services.

Fund-Raising Costs .
Fund-raising costs are expensed as incurred. Fund-raising costs totaled $161,382 and $190,610 for the years
ended June 30,2019 and 2018, respectively.

Tax Exempt Status

The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501 (©)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code,
as confirmed by a determination letter issued by the Internal Revenue Service and is classified as other than
a private foundation under IRC Section 509(a)(1). Accordingly, no provision is made in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements for federal and state income taxes. Income from certain activities not
directly related to the Organization’s tax-exempt purpose, however, may be subject to taxation as unrelated
business income. Management is not aware of any matters which would cause the Organization to lose its
tax-exempt status.

Management has considered fits tax positions and believes that all positions taken in its federal and state
exempt organization tax returns are more likely than not to be sustained upon examination. The
Organization'’s returns are subject to examination by federal and state taxing authorities, generally for three
years and four years, respectively, after they are filed. The Organization recognizes interest and penalties
related to unrecognized tax benefits in general and administrative expenses and accrued expenses in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements. During the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, the
Organization did not recognize any interest and penalties.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

14



CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVICES OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Adopted as of June 30, 2019

in August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. The amendments in ASU 2016-14 change presentation and
disclosure requirements for not-for-profit entities to provide more relevant information about their
resources (and the changes in those resources) to donors, grantors, creditors, and other users. These include
qualitative and quantitative requirements in the following areas: Net Asset Classes; investment Return;
Expenses; Liquidity and Availability of Resources; and Presentation of Operating Cash Flows. ASU 2016-14 is
effective for not-for-profit organizations for annual financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2017, and for interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018.
Appilication to intetim financial statements is permitted but not required in the initial year of application.
Early application of the amendments is permitted. The Organization adopted ASU 2016-14 during fiscal year
2019. The adoption of this ASU primarily affected the grouping and presentation of the Organization’s net
assets as either with or without donor restrictions, disclosure of policies and related activity for the
Organization’s net assets with donor restrictions, including donor-restricted endowment funds, disclosure
of liquidity and availability of financial assets, and disclosure of an analysis of expenses by function and
nature as well as the Organization’s related policy in allocating expenses among program and suppotting
services.

Not Yet Required to be Adopted as of June 30, 2019

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). The
amendments in this ASU affects any entity that either enters into contracts with customers to transfer goods
or services or enters into contracts for the transfer of nonfinancial assets unless those contracts are within
the scope of other standards (e.g., insurance contracts or lease contracts). This ASU will supersede the
revenue recognition requirements in ASC Topic 605, Revenue Recognition, and most industry-specific
guidance, and creates Topic 606 Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The core principle of the
guidance is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. The updated standard will replace most existing revenue recognition
guidance in U.S. GAAP when it becomes effective and permits the use of either the full retrospective or
retrospective with cumulative effect transition method. Subsequent amendments have been issued for
technical corrections (ASU No. 2016-20); narrow scope improvements and practical expedients (ASU No.
2016-12); identifying performance obligations and licensing arrangements (ASU No. 2016-10); and gross
versus net revenue reporting (ASU No. 2016-08). ASU No. 2014-09 (and subsequent amendments) is
effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Early adoption is permitted with
certain restrictions. The Organization has not yet selected a transition method and is currently evaluating
the effect that the standard will have on the consolidated financial statements and disclosures.

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Clarifying the Scope and
the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. The amendments clarify and
improve the scope and accounting guidance around contributions of cash and other assets received and
made by not-for-profit organizations and business enterprises. The ASU clarifies and improves current
guidance in the revenue recognition and other applicable standards. It also provides a more robust
framework for determining whether a contribution is conditional or unconditional, and for distinguishing a
donor-imposed condition from a donor-imposed restriction. ASU 2018-08 is effective for annual reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2018, and interim periods with fiscal years beginning after December
15, 2019. Application to interim financial statements is permitted but not required in the initial year of
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CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVICES OF SOUTHERN ARIZONA, INC,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Recent Accounting Pronouncements (continued)

Not Yet Required to be Adopted as of June 30, 2019 (continued)

application. Early application of the amendments is permitted. The Organization is currently evaluating the
effect that implementation of the new standard will have on the consolidated financial statements and
disclosures,

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in this ASU supersedes the
leasing guidance in Topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees are required to recognize lease
assets and lease liabilities on the balance sheet for all leases with terms longer than 12 months. Leases will
be classified as either finance or operating, with classification affecting the pattern of expense recognition in
the income statement. In July 2019, the FASB voted to delay the effective date one year for private
companies; consequently, the new standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020,
including interim periods within those fiscal years. A modified retrospective transition approach is required
(see ASU 2018-11 for optional transition method) for lessees for capital and operating leases existing at, or
entered into after, the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented in the financial statements,
with certain practical expedients available.

In July 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-11, Leases (Topic 842): Targeted Improvements. This ASU is
intended to reduce costs and ease implementation of the leases standard for financial statement preparers.
ASU 2018-11 provides a new transition method and a practical expedient for separating components of a
contract. The amendments ASU 2018-11 provide entities with an additional (and optional) transition
method to adopt the new leases standard. Under this new transition method, an entity initially applies the
new leases standard at the adoption date and recognizes a cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening
balance of retained earnings in the period of adoption. Consequently, an entity’s reporting for the
comparative periods presented in the financial statements in which it adopts the new leases standard will
continue to be in accordance with current U.S. GAAP in Topic 840, Leases. The amendments in ASU 2018-11
also provide lessors with a practical expedient, by class of underlying asset, to not separate nonlease
components from the associated lease component and, instead, to account for those components as a
single component if the nonlease components otherwise would be accounted for under the new revenue
guidance (Topic 606). The effective date and transition requirements for the amendments in this update
related to separating components of a contract are the same as the effective date and transition
requirements in ASU 2016-02 (i.e., fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020). All entities, including
early adopters, that elect the practical expedient related to separating components of a contract in this ASU
must apply the expedient, by class of underlying asset, to all existing lease transactions that qualify for the
expedient at the date elected. The Organization is currently evaluating the effect these standards will have
on the consolidated financial statements and disclosures.

In August 2018, the FASB has issued ASU 2018-13, Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Disclosure
Framework — Changes to the Disclosure Requirements for Fair Value Measurement. The ASU applies the
provisions of recently released Chapter 8, “Notes to Financial Statements," of the FASB's Conceptual
Framework for Financial Reporting, resulting in the removal, modification and addition of certain disclosure
requirements. The ASU also clarifies that materiality is an appropriate consideration of entities and their
auditors when evaluating disclosure requirements. The ASU is effective for all entities for fiscal years, and
interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning after December 15, 2019. Early adoption is permitted.
The Organization is currently evaluating the effect that the standard will have on the consolidated financial
statements and disclosures.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use consist of cash on deposit at financial institutions held in trust for Individual
Development Accounts ("IDA") which are held as custodial funds. Cash held in IDA trust is used to fund
purchases on behalf of qualified participants, for allowable expenditures as defined by the program
agreement. Examples of allowable expenditures include small business startup costs, higher education
tuition and down payments on behaif of a first-time home buyer. The fair value of this deposit account
approximates the carrying value and is considered a Level 1 input in the fair value hierarchy. Assets limited
to use totaled $205,302 and $231,464 as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

5. Liquidity and Availability of Resources

The following table shows a determination of the Organization’s financial assets that are available to meet
cash needs for general expenditures within one year as of June 30:

2019 2018
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,886,682 $ 1,212,220
Accounts and grants receivable, net 2,381,976 2,457,809
Pledges receivable, net 594,869 -
Investments (debt, equity, and other) 3,131,273 3,126,937
Total financial assets 7,994,800 6,796,966
Less amounts unavailable for general expenditure within one year,
due to:
Contractual or donor-imposed restrictions
Subject to expenditure for specified purpose 1,820,170 553,107
Subject to spending policy and appropriation 1,518,843 1,410,579
Subject to expiration of charitable gift annuities 366,472 345,765
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general
expenditures within one year $ 4,289,315 $ 4,487,515

The Organization is substantially supported by government fees and grants and program service fees, which
are relatively predictable. Supplemental support is also received through contributions and bequests, and
donated goods and services. As part of the Organization’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure
its financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. The
Organization manages liquidity by maintaining adequate working capital and monitoring liquid assets on a
monthly basis. In the event of financial distress, the Organization would be able to draw on its line of credit
or liquidate investments for short-term cash needs.
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6.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments

Debt and equity investments consist of the following as of june 30:

2019 2018
Equity securities $ 2,353,808 $ 2,428,548
Mutual funds — various bond funds 44,102 40,992
Corporate bonds 234,793 365,605
Government bonds 49,377 57,750
Municipal bonds 45,000 45,855
Foreign bonds 39,771 38,931
S 2,766,851 $ 2,977,681
Other investments consist of the following as of June 30:
2019 2018
Certificates of deposit $ 364,422 $ 149,256
Included in investment income, net for the years ended June 30:
2019 2018
Interest and dividends $ 69,494 ) 67,085
Realized gain, net 62,103 43,902
Unrealized gain, net 148,334 187,883
Equity foss from LLP (1,891) (32,012)
$ 278,040 $ 266,858

Fair Value Measurements

The Organization utilizes the fair value hierarchy required by ASC 820, which prioritizes the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three levels:

Level 1: Valuations based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Organization has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all significant
inputs are observable, directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.

The Organization defines active markets for equity instruments based on the average daily trading volume
both in absolute terms and relative to the market capitalization for the instrument. The Organization defines
active markets for debt instruments based on both the average daily trading volume and the number of
days with trading activity.
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Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The Organization’s financial assets are generally classified within Level 1 or Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy
because they are valued using readily determinable fair values or alternative pricing sources with
reasonable levels of price transparency. The types of instruments valued based on readily determinable fair
values in active markets include the Organization’s equity securities, mutual funds, and certain of its
corporate bonds. Such instruments are classified within Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy. The types of
instruments that trade in markets that are not considered to be active but are valued on alternative pricing
sources with reasonable levels of price transparency include certain of the Organization’s corporate bonds,
government bonds, municipal bonds and foreign bonds. Such instruments are generally classified within
Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

The following table represents the Organization’s financial assets that are measured at fair value on a
recurring basis as of June 30, 2019:

Description 6/30/2019 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Equity securities (a) S 2,353,808 $ 2,353,808 § -5 -
Mutual funds - various bond
funds 44,102 44,102 - -
Corporate bonds 234,793 224,581 10,212 -
Government bonds 49,377 - 49,377 -
Municipal bonds 45,000 - 45,000 -
Foreign bonds 39,771 39,771 - -
Total $ 2,766,851 § 2,662,262 $ 104,589 $ -

The following table represents the Organization’s financial assets that are measured at fair value on a
recurring basis as of June 30, 2018:

Description 6/30/2018 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Equity securities (a) 5 2428548 $ 2428548 § -8 -
Mutual funds - various bond
funds 40,992 40,992 - -
Corporate bonds 365,605 - 365,605 -
Government bonds 57,750 - 57,750 -
Municipal bonds 45,855 - 45,855 -
Foreign bonds 38,931 - 38,931 -
Total $ 2,977,681 § 2469540 $ 508,141 % -

(a) On the basis of its analysis of the nature, characteristic, and risks of the investments, the Organization
has determined that presenting them as a single class is appropriate.
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Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following table represents the Organization’s financial assets that are measured at fair value on a
nonrecurring basis as of June 30, 2019:

Total
Revenue
For the Year
Ended
Description 6/30/2019 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 6/30/2019
Initially-recognized
Pledges
receivable, net S 594,869 $ -5 - S 594,869 $ 1,000,000
$ 594,869 S -8 - ¢ 594869 §$ 1,000,000

The Organization's long-term pledges receivable are classified within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy
because the inputs are unobservable and are generated by the Organization itself, using the Organization's
own data. The fair value of the pledges receivable is measured using the income approach valuation
technique. The key inputs for the fair value measurements of the Organization’s pledges receivable are the
schedule of expected future cash flows for each contribution and the discount rate used to convert the
expected future cash flows associated with the contributions to a present value amount per the income
approach. The determined discount rate is developed based on the notion of an exit price, the price that
would be received to sell the asset in the most advantageous market. Only the current year's additions to
pledges receivable are included in the fair value hierarchy nonrecurring basis table because the
Organization’s pledges receivable involved fair value measurement only upon initial recognition.

Reconciliation of initially recognized pledges receivable, which are included in fair value hierarchy, to total
pledges receivable in the statements of financial position is as follows:

2019 2018
Initially recognized pledges receivable, net $ 594,869 $ -
Pledges receivable, net recognized in prior years - -
Total $ 594,869 $ -

— . e

There were no financial assets or liabilities measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis for the year ended
June 30, 2018.
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10.

11.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Accounts and Grants Receivable, Net

The following is a summary of accounts and grants receivable, net by source as of June 30:

2019 2018
Government agencies $ 2,690,566 $ 2,611,881
Other 4,738 68,590
2,695,304 2,680,471
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (313,328) (222,662)
$ 2,381,976 $ 2,457,809

Pledges Receivable, Net

Pledges receivable are recorded at their estimated fair value. Amounts due in more than one year are
recorded at the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at an adjusted risk-free rate,
applicable to the year in which the promises were received of 1.74%. As of June 30, 2019, the amounts of the
receivables to be collected as a result of these promises are as follows:

2019
Receivables (less than one year) $ 300,000
Receivables (one to five years) 300,000
600,000
Less discount to net present value (5,131)
Pledges receivable, net $ 594,869

Investment in LLP

The Organization has a 33% interest in Arizona Partnership for Children, LLP ("AZPAC"), an Arizona Limited
Liability Partnership, whose principal activity is providing full integration of child welfare and behavioral
health services including case management. The Organization reported losses in its interest in AZPAC of
$1,891 and $32,012 for the years ended June 30, 201 9 and 2018, respectively.

Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment, net consist of the following as of June 30:

2019 2018
Land S 856,132 $ 856,132
Land improvements 275,095 275,095
Building and improvements 17,561,617 17,409,814
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 661,608 632,381
Vehicles 1,505,733 1,522,006
Construction in progress 67,187 26,826
20,927,372 20,722,254
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (12,107,705) (11,529,661)
$ 8,819,667 $ 9,192,593
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13.
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Line of Credit Agreement

The Organization has a line of credit agreement with Alliance Bank of Arizona (“Alliance Bank”) that matures
in November 2019. The line of credit provides for maximum borrowing of $2,000,000 and is collateralized by
$750,000 of specified accounts of the Organization as well as all accounts receivable, contract rights, rights
to payment and general intangibles. The line of credit requires monthly interest only payments with interest
at the Prime Rate (6.50% at June 30, 2019) plus 1% per annum. The line of credit had an outstanding balance
of $0 and $88,000 as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

The line of credit has several financial covenants, the most restrictive of which require the Organization to
maintain a minimum unencumbered liquidity amount of $500,000 and a debt service coverage ratio of no
less than 1.0 to 1.0, to be tested annually at June 30. As of June 30, 2019, and 2018, the Organization was in
compliance with these covenants.

Long-Term Debt

in July 2013, the Organization entered into a financing agreement with Alliance Bank for an original amount
of $1,450,000. In September 2018, the Organization negotiated a change in terms agreement altering the
interest charged to a flat rate. The loan requires monthly principal and interest payments of $15,454 with
interest at 5.50% per annum through July 2023. The loan is collateralized by a deed of trust on the
Organization’s administrative building. The note had an outstanding balance of $675,724 and $817,892 as of
June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. The bank loan has several financial covenants, the most restrictive of
which require the Organization to maintain a minimum unencumbered liquidity amount of $500,000 and a
debt service coverage ratio of no less than 1.0 to 1.0. The Organization was in compliance with these
convents as of June 30,2019 and 2018.

During fiscal year 2018, the Organization entered into two vehicle financing agreements totaling $43,711.
The financing agreements require monthly principal and interest payments of $463 and $499 with interest
at 7.53% and 7.84% through August 2019 and September 2020, respectively. The outstanding balance on
these financing agreements totaled $29,771 and $37,430 as of June 30,2019 and 2018, respectively.

Future maturities of long-term debt are as follows as of June 30, 2019:

2020 S 163,318
2021 181,687
2022 168,875
2023 191,615
2024 -
Thereafter -
Total S 705,495
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14. Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions were restricted for the following purposes as

Subject to expenditure for specified purpose
Capital programs ]
Foster care
Special needs program

Subject to passage of time
Use of building for domestic violence services through 2026
Use of building for domestic violence services through 2020
Use of vehicles for elderly and disabled transportation

Subject to spending policy and appropriation
Original donor-restricted endowment gift amounts
required to be maintained by donor
CCS endowment
Ennis endowment
Cotter endowment
General endowment
Whalen endowment
Asylum endowment

Accumulated investment earnings, which, once
appropriated, are expendable

Total 3

of June 30:

2019 2018
1,174,479 181,396
- 7,537
645,691 364,174
1,820,170 553,107
281,250 318,750
33,327 66,660
50,550 84,017
365,127 469,427
94,570 94,570
40,000 40,000
34,220 34,220
3,000 3,000
737,932 737,932
35,000 35,000
944,722 944,722
574,121 465,857
1,518,843 1,410,579
3,704,140 2,433,113
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Donor-Restricted Endowment Funds

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended June 30, 2019:

Without Donor Wwith Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
Endowment net assets, June 30,2018 S 124454 $ 1,410,579 $ 1,535,033
Investment return
Investment income - 27,723 27,723
Net appreciation - 96,436 96,436
Total investment return - 124,159 124,159
Appropriation of endowment funds for expenditure - (15,895) (15,895)
Endowment net assets, June 30, 2019 3 124454 § 1518843 § 1,643,297
Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended June 30,2018:
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Endowment net assets, June 30, 2017 $ 124454 § 1,372,530 $ 1,496,984
Investment return
Investment income - 31,148 31,148
Net appreciation - 18,352 18,352
Total investment return - 49,500 49,500
Appropriation of endowment funds for expenditure - (11,451) (11,451)
Endowment net assets, June 30,2018 ) 124,454 & 1410579 $ 1,535,033

Donor-restricted endowment funds are included in cash and cash equivalents and investments in the

accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Donated Goods, Property and Services

Donated goods, property and services consist of the following for the years ended June 3G

2019 2018
Professional personnel $ - 3 16,390
Real property - 57,229
Rent 256,152 158,999
Food and supplies 1,202,976 173,192
Other 1,739 4,712
§ 1,460,867 S 410,522
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18.
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Operating Leases

The Organization leases property and equipment under various non-cancelable operating leases with an
aggregate current monthly payment of approximately $43,000. The leases expire at various times through
April 2022. Total rent expense, including month-to-month leases, for the years ended June 30, 2019 and
2018 totaled $526,438 and $535,098, respectively.

The following is a summary of future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases as of
June 30, 2019:

Fiscal Year

Ending Amount
2020 5 282,988
2021 74,671
2022 44,521

Methods Used for Allocation of Expenses Among Program and Supporting Services

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to one or more program
or supporting services of the Organization. Expenses that can be identified with a specific program are
allocated directly according to their natural classification. Other expenses that are common to several
functions are allocated primarily based on labor costs or other applicable cost drivers. For administrative
expenses, the Organization provides administrative support services to its member agencies. The costs
associated with these support services are reported as management and general expenses in the

accompanying consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets.
Related Party Transactions

AZPAC

The Organization has a contract with AZPAC to perform case management and counseling services. During
2019 and 2018, the Organization reported $1,924,061 and $1,903,055 of revenues relating to these services,
of which $269,783 and $317,176 are included in accounts receivable as of June 30, 2019 and 2018,
respectively. The Organization received no administrative fees during 2019 or 201 8.

Lay Employees’ Pension Plan

The Organization participates in a non-contributory multi-employer defined benefit pension plan
administered by the Diocese of Tucson. The plan was established July 1, 1983 and covers all eligible lay
employees of the Organization. There are no separate valuations of plan benefits or segregation of plan
assets specifically for the Organization. Information is not available from the plan to allow the Organization
to determine its share of contributions for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018; however, the amounts
are not significant when compared to the consolidated financial statements. The risks of participating in this
multi-employer plan are different from single-employer plans in the following aspects:

o Assets contributed to the multi-employer plan by one employer may be used to provide
benefits to employees of other participating employers.

o If a participating employer stops contributing to the plan, the unfunded obligations of the plan
may be borne by the remaining participating employers.
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Related Party Transactions (continued)

Lay Employees’ Pension Plan (continued)
o if the Organization chooses to stop participating in the multi-employer plan, it may be required
to pay the plan an amount based on the underfunded status of the plan, referred to as a
withdrawal liability.

The portion of the projected benefit obligation, plan assets, and unfunded liability of the multi-employer
pension plan is not material to the consolidated financial position of the Organization; however, the failure
of participating employers to remain solvent could affect the Organization's portion of the plan’s unfunded
liability. Based on the most recent actuarial information from December of 2017, the plan is slightly under
80% funded and is considered to be in the "yellow zone” according to the Pension Protection Act of 2006.
This percentage is an estimate and is subject to change based upon future actuarial evaluations. The plan
was frozen to new participants as of December 31, 2006 and will be frozen to all participants effective
January 1, 2020. The Organization plans to move all employees to the 403(b) plan.

403(b) Plans

In March 2003, the Organization began participating in a 403(b) qualified defined contribution plan
administered by the Diocese of Tucson. This is a multi-employer plan that covers all eligible lay employees
of the Diocese of Tucson and participating Catholic entities. Employees are eligible for plan participation on
their date of hire and contribute to the plan through salary deferrals. Employees are eligible to receive
employer contributions upon completion of two years of continuous service. Employer contributions are
equal to 25% of the employee’s contribution up to a maximum of $1,000 annually. Employees are 100%
vested in employee and employer contributions at all times. Participation in this plan is limited to
employees hired prior to December 31, 2006.

Effective January 1, 2007, the Organization began participating in a 403(b)-qualified defined contribution
plan administered by the Diocese of Tucson for employees hired subsequent to December 31, 2006. This is a
multi-employer plan that covers all eligible lay employees of the Diocese of Tucson and participating
Catholic entities. Employees are eligible for plan participation on their date of hire and may contribute to
the plan through salary deferrals. Employees that have completed two years of service are eligible for a
discretionary employer matching contribution up to a maximum of $1,000 annually. Non-matching
employer contributions are also discretionary. Employees are 100% vested in employee and employer
contributions at all times. For the years ended June 30,2019 and 2018 a matching contribution of 25% was
contributed to eligible employees totaling $511,172 and $524,745, respectively.

Insurance

Effective June 1, 2013, a trust was created as a separate legal entity by the Diocese of Tucson to administer
an insurance program, covering property, crime, general and workers’ compensation liability insurance for
the Diocese of Tucson and participating Catholic organizations, including the Organization. The insurance
coverage includes self-insurance retention layers with varying amounts depending upon the type of
insurance. The trust assesses and collects a proportionate share of the insurance premiums including
estimated self-insurance costs from the participating Catholic organizations and pays out amounts needed
to settle claims which fall within the provisions of the policies comprising the insurance program. Insurance
premiums paid to the insurance program including the Organization’s portion of the risk retention reserve
requirement totaled $370,510 and $366,773 during the fiscal years ended 2019 and 2018, respectively.
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20. Concentrations of Credit Risk

21.

Government Grant Revenues

The Organization derives the majority of its revenues and support from governmental grants for various
programs. At times, grants for certain programs may constitute a concentration as defined by the
accounting standards. As of June 30, 2019, and 2018, government grant receivables comprised 82% and
97% of total receivables, respectively. For the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, government fees and
grants accounted for approximately 60% and 65% of total revenues, respectively and other support.

Cash Deposits at Banks

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash deposits. Accounts at each institution are insured by the FDIC up to $250,000. As of June
30, 2019, and 2018, the Organization had approximately $1,378,000 and $924,000 in excess of FDIC insured
limits, respectively.

Commitments and Contingencies

Arizona Department of Housing

in 2004, the Organization entered into a state housing fund contract with the Arizona Department of
Housing (“ADOH") for the construction and renovation of real property. As of June 30, 2005, ADOH had
reimbursed the Organization $500,000 for expenditures incurred on the renovation of real property. As part
of this agreement, the Organization entered into a non-recourse fifteen-year promissory note collateralized
by first deed of trust on the real property. The note provides that as long as the property does not fall out of
compliance with the program’s use restrictions and is not sold during the fifteen-year period, the principal
and interest shall be forgiven. If the Organization falls out of compliance or sells the property before the
fifteen-year period, then all outstanding principal and interest will become immediately due and payable.
The Organization intends to provide these services for the fifteen-year period.

In 2006, the Organization entered into a state housing fund contract with the ADOH for the construction
and renovation of real property. As of June 30, 2008, ADOH had reimbursed the Organization $750,000 for
expenditures incurred for the renovation of real property. As part of this agreement, the Organization
entered into a non-recourse twenty-year promissory note collateralized by first deed of trust on the
associated real property. The note provides that as long as the property does not fall out of compliance with
the program’s use restrictions and is not sold during the twenty-year period, the principal and interest shall
be forgiven. If the Organization falls out of compliance or sells the property before the twenty-year period,
then all outstanding principal and interest will become immediately due and payable. The Organization
intends to provide these services for the twenty-year period.

Angel Charity
in 2009, the Organization entered into a beneficiary agreement, as amended in 2010, in the amount of
$440,000 with Angel Charity for Children, Inc. ("Angel Charity”), for the construction and renovation of real
property related to St. Elizabeth’s Health Center ("SEHC"). As of June 30, 2011, Angel Charity had reimbursed
the Organization $440,000 for expenditures incurred for the renovation of real property. As part of this
agreement, the Organization entered into a non-recourse ten-year promissory note collateralized by first
deed of trust on the real property. The term of the note shall end ten years from the date of substantial
completion of the project or April 30, 2022, whichever is last to occur. The note provides that as long as the
Organization furnishes children and youth services at this facility one-tenth of the note will be forgiven each
year. If the Organization ceases to provide these services, the remaining balance shall become immediately
due and payable. The Organization intends to provide these services for the ten-year period.
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Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

Angel Charity (continued)

Effective October 1, 2014 and as part of the SEHC separation from the Organization’s corporate structure,
the Organization and SEHC entered into a lease agreement whereby SEHC agrees to continue to provide
children and youth services at this facility for a period not less than eight years. The total value of the
outstanding commitment was $352,000 as of October 1, 2014. Per the terms of forgiveness noted above, the
Organization will likewise forgive a like sum to SEHC as long as conditions are met. If SEHC ceases to provide
these services, the remaining balance of the commitment shall become due and payable to the
Organization.

City of Tucson and Pima County

In 1999, the Organization entered into $400,000 and $100,000 non-recourse twenty-year promissory notes
collateralized by a deed of trust on the real property. The notes provide that as long as the Organization
uses the property under the rules and regulations of the Home Investment Partnership Program for a period
of twenty years, the principal and interest shall be forgiven. If the Organization ceases to follow the Home
Investment Partnerships Program before the twenty-year period is completed, the unpaid principal shall
become immediately due and payable. The Organization intends to provide these services for the twenty-
year period.

Capital Additions Funding

At various points in time, the Organization has received handicap accessible vans from the Arizona Department
of Transportation (“ADOT") for the purpose of providing transportation to participants in the Organization'’s
programs. The vans were capitalized at fair value at the date of receipt from ADOT and are included in property
and equipment in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. In accordance with the agreement with
ADOT, the Organization paid a portion of the vehicles’ cost and ADOT retained a lien on the vehicles for the
remaining proceeds they paid on the vehicles. The remaining lien amount associated with these vans totaled
$50,550 and $84,017 as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. ADOT will not require repayment of a lien
unless the vehicle is sold, transferred, leased or abandoned during the four-year holding period requirement.
The Organization intends to comply with the holding period requirements; accordingly, no liability for the liens
has been reported in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. The liens expire at various times
through 2022. Funds expended by ADOT for the vehicles are reported as contributions and bequests revenue in
the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Funding and Audit Assessments

The Organization participates in ceveral federal, state and local grant programs and a significant reduction
in the level of this support, if it were to occur, would have a material effect on the programs and activities of
the Organization. The governmental funding is subject to compliance audits by the respective
governmental agencies. Assessments from such audits, if any, are recorded when the amounts of such
assessments are reasonably determinable. Certain of the governmental contracts are also subject to
termination for convenience clauses. The Organization has received no such termination naotices.
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Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

Split-Interest Agreement

The Organization administers a charitable gift annuity that provides for the payment of distributions to
seven annuitants over their lifetime; after which, the remaining assets become available for the
Organization’s use. Assets held under this agreement totaled $366,472 and $345,765 as of June 30,2019 and
2018, respectively, and are reported at fair value in the Organization’s consolidated balance sheets. The
Organization makes distributions to the designated annuitants based on actuarial assumptions. The present
value of the estimated future payments is not significant to the consolidated financial statements as of June

30,2019 and 2018,

Evaluation of Subsequent Events
The Organization evaluated subsequent events through October 30, 2019, which represents the date the

consolidated financial statements were available to be issued and, noted no material subsequent events
that required recognition of additional disclosure in these consolidated financial statements.
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Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P.O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: August 21, 2019 Person to Contact:
R. Meyer ID# 0110429

Toll Free Telephone Number:

United States Conference of Catholic 877-829-5500

Bishops

3211 4th Street, NE

Washington, DC 20017-1194 Group Exemption Number:
0928

Dear Sir/Madam:

This responds to your August 14, 2019, request for information regarding the status of
your group tax exemption.

Our records indicate that you were issued a determination letter in March 1946, that you
are currently exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, and are not a private foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of
the Code because you are described in sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

With your request, you provided a copy of the Official Catholic Directory for 2019, which
includes the names and addresses of the agencies and instrumentalities and the
educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated by the Roman Catholic
Church in the United States, its territories, and possessions that are subordinate
organizations under your group tax exemption. Your request indicated that each
subordinate organization is a non-profit organization, that no part of the net earnings
thereof inures to the benefit of any individual, and that no substantial part of their
activities is for promotion of legislation. You have further represented that none of your
subordinate organizations is a private foundation under section 509(a), although all
subordinates do not all share the same sub-classification under section 509(a). Based
on your representations, the subordinate organizations in the Official Catholic Directory
for 2019 are recognized as exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Code under GEN
0928.

Donors may deduct contributions o you and your subordinate organizations as provided
in section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to them or
for their use are deductible for federal estate and gifts tax purposes if they meet the
applicable provisions of section 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

Subordinate organizations under a group exemption do not receive individual exemption
letters. Subordinate organizations are not listed in Tax Exempt Organization Search
(Pub 78 data), and many are not listed in the Exempt Organizations Business Master



File extract, or EO BMF. Donors may verify that a subordinate organization is included
in your group exemption by consulting the Official Catholic Directory, the official
subordinate listing approved by you, or by contacting you directly. IRS does not verify
the inclusion of subordinate organizations under your group exemption. See IRS
Publication 4573, Group Exemption, for additional information about group exemptions.

Each subordinate organization covered in a group exemption should have its own EIN.
Each subordinate organization must use its own EIN, not the EIN of the central
organization, in all filings with IRS.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading
of this letter.

Sincerely,

Stephen A. Martin
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements
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Diocese of Tucson

(Dioecesis Tucsonensis)

Most Reverend
GERALD F. KICANAS, D.D.

Bishop Emeritus of Tucsen; ordained April 27, 1967;
appointed Titular Bishop of Bela and Auxiliary Bishop
of Chicago January 24, 1995; consecrated March 20,
1995; appointed Coadjutor Bishop of Tucson October 30,
2001; installed January 16, 2002; succeeded to See of
Tucson March 7, 2008; retired August 18, 2016, Mailing
Address: P.O. Box 31, Tucson, AZ 85702. Tel: 620-838-
2600; Fax: 520-838-2690.

Personnel
Bishop., o v v v v v e v e o - o1
Retired Bishops. . . . . ... v oo 1
Priests: Diocesan Activein Diocese . . . . 71
Priests: Retired, Sick or Absent. . . . . . . 20
Number of Diocesan Priests. . . . .. . .. 91
Religious Priests in Diocese. , .« .. .+ _66
Total PriestsinDiocese’. . v« v v o v - v & 166
Extern Priests in Diocese . . . . . R 30
Ordinations:
Diocesan Priests, . . .. .. .. NP 2
TransitionalDeacons . . . ... .. ... 2
Permanent Deacons in Diocese, . . . . . . 181
Total Brothers . . .. .. e 31
Total Sisters . . ... ... e e e 121
Parishes
Parishes. . . . v v ov v ce e s . A 8
With Resident Pastor:
Resident Diocesan Priests . . . . . Ve 51
Resident Religious Priests , . . .. ... 12
Without Resident Pastor:
Administered by Priests . ... ..... 13
Missions., . . ..o v e 34
. Professional Ministry Personnel:
Brothers . ... ......... P
Sisterg. . . ... .. 42
Lay Ministers . . « v oo oo oo v v en 206

Mast Reverend
EDWARD J. WEISENBURGER

'B'i:‘:hop‘ of Tucson; ordained December 19, 1987

appointed Bishop of Salina February 6, 2012; conse-
crated and instuﬁed Bishap of Salina at Sacred Heart
Cathedral May 1, 2012; appointed Bishop of Tucson Oc-
toher 3, 2017; installed as Seventh Bishop of Tucson No-
vember 29, 2017. Pastoral Center, 64 E. Broadway Blvd,,
Tueson, AZ 85702,

Chancery Office: 192 S. Stone Ave., Tucson, AZ 85701,
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 31, Tucson, AZ 86702, Tel:
520-838-2500

Web: www.diocesetucson.org

Email: diocese@diocesetucson.org

STATISTICAL OVERVIEW
Welfare
Catholic Hospitals . . . ... ... e 3
Total Assisted . . . . .. e 160,000
Health CareCenters. . . .. v v o v v s 2
Total Assisted . . . . o 30,000
Homes for the Aged . . . 1
Total Assisted . . . . . 130
Day Care Centers . . . . 1
Total Assisted . . . . . 366
Specialized Homes. . . . . ... . - b
TotalAssisted . . . .. . v v 1,622
Special Centers for Social Services. . . . .
Total Asgisted . . . v v v i v v 844,472
OtherInstitutions , .. .. .. o v v vt 3
Total Assisted . « v v o v v v e 54,000
Educational
Diocesan Students in Other Seminaries. . 13
Total Seminavians. . . . . e e 13
High Schools, Diocesan and Parish . . . . 1
‘ Total Students. . . . . e 282
High Schools, Private . . . . . . P 6
Total Students, . . . oo e v v v v v 6,541
Elementary Schools, Diocesan and Parish 19
TotalStudents, . . ..... .. 4,683
Elementary Schools, Private . . . . . . .. 2

Total Students. . . ... .. e 454
Catechesis/Religious Education:

EsTapLISHED A VICARIATE-AposToLic 1868,
Square Miles 42,707,
Erected by His Holiness Pope Leo X111, May 8, 1897.
Comprises the Counties of Cochise, Gila, Greenlee, Gra-
ham, La Paz, Pima, Pinal, Santa Cruz and Yuma in the
State of Arizona.

For legal titles of parishes and diocesan institutions,
consult the Chancery Office.

High School Students., , . .. ... 2,014
Elementary Students. ., . .. .... .. 9,963
Total Students under Catholic Tnstruc-
tion. . .. ... e e 23,860
Teachers in the Diocese:
Priesta . . ... e 2
Brotherg . .. ... v i 3
Sisters. . v o v v v e s . 19
LayTeachers. . . ..o vv v v v o 493
Vital Statistics
Receptions into the Church:
Infant Baptism Totals. . . ... ... .. 3,663
Minor Baptism Totals. .. . ... .. .. 482
Adult Baptism Totals. .. ... ..... - 278
Received into Full Communion . . . . . 1,039
FirstCommunions. . . v v v v v e v oo v 4,196
Confirmations , . . v v v e v o0 o e 2,894
Marriages;
Catholic. . . ... ..o . 681
Interfaith. . .. ... cvvvv v . . 84
Total Marriages . . . o v oo v o v v s a s . 666
Deaths, , . v o v v v v v vt v vone e 2,109
Total Catholic Population. . . . .. .. - 440,979
_Total Population, . .. ... e 2,004,451

Former Bishops—Most Revs. JOHN BAPTIST SALPOINTE,
D.D., ord. Dec. 21, 1861; appt. Vicar Apostolic of

{Arizona and Titular Bishop of Doryla Sept. 25,

1868; ord. June 20, 1869; appt. Condjutor

appt. Titular Bishop of Serra in Proconsulari and
Auxiliary Bishop of Tucson May 29, 1953; cons.
Sept. 17, 1953; appt. Coadjutor Yeum jure
successionis” May 11, 1960; succeeded to See to

Archhishop of Santa Fe with right of
April 12, 1884 and Titular Archbishop of Anazarba
Oct. 3, 1884; succeeded to the See of Santa Fe July
18, 1885; resigned; appt. Titular Archbishop of
Tomi Jan. 27, 1894; died Tucson, July 15, 1898;
PETER BOURGADE, D.D., ord, Nov. 30, 1869; appt.
Vicar Apostolic of Arizona Jan., 23, 1885 and
Titular Bishop of Thaumacum Feb, 7, 1885 and

ord. May 1, 1885; appt. fivst Bishap of Tucson May .

10, 1897; appt. fourth Archbishop of Santa Fe Jan.
7,1899; died Chicago, May 17, 1908; HENRY REGIS
GRANION, D.D,, ord. Dec, 17, 1887; appt. second
Bishop of Tucson April 19, 1900; ord, June 17,
1900; died Brignais, France, Nov. 9, 1922; DANIEL
JAMES GERCKE, D.D,, ord. June 1, 1901; appt. third
Bishop of Tucson June 21, 1923; ord, Nov. 6, 1923;
resigned; appt. Titular Archbishop of Cotyaeum
Oct. 26, 1960; died Tucson, March 19, 1964;
FRANCIS JOSEPH GREEN, D.D,, ord. May 15, 1932;

b fourth Bishop of Tucsen Oct. 26, 1960;
retired July 28, 1981; died May 11, 1995; MANUEL
D. MoReNO, D.D, ord. April 25, 1961; appt. Titular
Bishop of Tanagra and Auxiliary of Los Angeles
Dec. 20, 1976; cons. Feb. 19, 1977; appt. Bishop of
Tucson Jan, 12, 1982; retired March 7, 2003; died
Nov. 17, 2006; GERALD F KicAnAs, ord. April 27,
1967; appt. Titular Bishop of Bela and Auxiliary
Bishop of Chicago Jan. 24, 1995; cona. March 20,
1995; appt. Coadjutor Bishop of Tueson Oet. 30,
2001; installed Jan. 15, 2002; succeeded to See of
TPueson March 7, 2003; retired Oct. 3, 2017; appt.
Apostolic Administrator for the Diocese of Las
Cruces Sept. 28, 2018, :
Diccesan Officinls

Bishop—Most Rev. EDWARD J. WEISENBURGER.

Vicars General—Rev, Msgr. JEREMIAH J. MCCARTHY,
M.C,V.G.

Episcopal Vicar for Hispanic Affairs—Rev. Msgr. RauL

P. TreviZo, E.V.
Vicar General & Moderator of the Curia—Rev. Msgr.

JeREMIAH  McCartHY, M.C., V.G, Email
‘jmeecarthy@diocesetucson.org.
Chancellor—ANNE TERRY MORALES, Email:

amorales@diocesetucson,org.

Judicial Vicar—Rev. MANUEL VIERs, O.F.M,, J.CL.,
Email: mviera@diocesetucson.org.

Vicar for International Priests—Rev. MARTIN B.
ATANGA, Email: mbatanga@diocesetucson.org.

Vicar for Religious—Sr. JEANNE BARTHOLOMEAUX,
S.C., Email: jhartholomeaux@diocesetucson.org.

Director for Deacons—Deacon RICHARD VALENCIA,
FEmail: valencia@diocesetudson.org,

Chief Financial Officer—Deacon GREGORY
HENDERSON, Email: ghenderson@diocesetucson.
org. R

Vicars Forane—Revs. MICHAEL R. BucciAreLLy, V.F.,
Cochise Vicariate; PATRICK M. CriNO, V.F., Pima-
Central Vicariate; CHRISTOPHER M. ORNDORFF 11,




CATHOLIC CHURCHINTHEUS, — —— ————

V.F., Pima-East Vicariate; VILIULFO VALDERRAMA,
V.F., Pima-South Vicariate; JOHN P. Lvons, J.C.L.,
JD, V.JF., Pima-North Vicariate; SERAPHIM
MoLINA, O.F.M., V.F,, Pima West Vicariate; ARIEL
G. LusTaN, J.C.L, VF,, Pinal-West Vicariate; JAY
R. Luczax, V.F., Santa Cruz Vicariate; MANUEL
FRAGOSO-CARRANZA, V.F., Yuma-La Paz Vicariate;
ARNOLD AURILLO, V.F., Gila/Pinal East/Graham/
Greenlee Vicariate. :
Diocesan Consultative Bodies

College of Consultors—Rev. PATRICK M. Crivo, V.F,;
Rev. Msgr, JEREMIAH MCCARTHY, M.C, V.G.; Revs.
CHRISTOPHER M. ORNDORFF I, V.F.; DOMENICO C.
PmvTl; Rev. Msgrs. ALBERT 1. SCHIFANO, (Reétired);
RAUL P. TREVIZO, E.V.,; Rev. GONZALO J. VILLEGAS.

Presbyteral  Council—Most Rev. Ebwarp J.
WEISENBURGER; Revs. CHRISTOPHER M. ORNDORFF
11, V.F.; Joun P. Lyons, J .C.L., J.D,, V.I',; PATRICK
M. CriNo, V.F.; MARTIN B. ATANGA, V.F., Vicar
Intl, Priests; MANUEL FrRAGOSO-CARRANZA, V..
Rev. Masgr. ALBERT 1. SCHIFANO, Dir, Vocations,
(Retired); Rev, MICHAEL R, BUCCIARELLI, V.E,; Rev.
Msgrs. Raul P. Trevizo, EV, Vicar Hispanic
Affairs; JEREMIAH MCCARTHY, M.C., V.G; Revs.
ARIEL G. LusTaN, J.C.L.; V.F,; ARNOLD AURILLO,
V.F.; JaY R. Luczak, V.F.; JORGE FARIAS SAUCEDO,
Dir. Vocations; SERAPHIM Morma, O.F.M, V.F,;
VILWULFO VALDERRAMA, V.F.,, MANUEL VIERA,
0.FM.,JC.L.

Finance Council—Ex Officio: Most Rev. EDWARD J.
WEISENBURGER, Bishop; Rev. Magr. JEREMIAH
MCcCARTHY, M.C,, V.G,, Moderator of the Curia,
D.F.C. Members: NANCY STEPHAN, Chair;
LAWRENCE McDonoucH; Rev. PATRICK M. CRING,
V.F.; TONY MARTIN; DON ROMANO; ROBERTO RUIZ;
OMAR MIRELES; J1M TRESS; Rev. Msgr. ALBERT L.
SCHIFANO.

School Board—Ex Officio Members: Most Rev,
EDWARD J. WEISENBURGER; Ms. SHERI DAHL,
Supt.; Ms. BARBARA MONSEGUR, PhD., Asst,
Supt.; LUPITA SANDOVAL, Exec, Asst. Members:
DYNSE CRUNKLETON, Pres.; AIDA M, SAMUEL, Vice
Pres., FRaNK ScERBO; KARA HALSTEAD; Rev.
CHRISTOPHER : M. ORNDORFF 1I, V.F.; YVETTE
PBRAUN-CALIXTRO; JOSEPH CASEY; ROSE BRITT;
DavE KELLER. )

Building  Committee—Most  Rev. EDWARD  J.

WEISENBURGER, Honorary Chair & Ex Officio; Rev.
Msgr. JEREMIAH MCCARTHY, ° M.C, V.G,
Moderator of the Curia & Ex -Officio; OFFICER:
JAMES RONSTADT, Chair; BRIAN McCaRrTHY, Vice
Chm.; Rev. PATRICK M. CRINO, V.F.; MIKE MARUM;
DANIEL RORBACH; ERNIE DUARTE; PAT WELCHERT;
HEGTOR MARTINEZ; Sr. LOIS J, PAHA, 0.P, D.Min,;
Rev. Magr. ALBERT [ SCHIRANO. Staff: Liz
. AGUALLO, Property & Insurance Admin.; JOHN C.
SuAHEEN, A.LA., Dir. Property & Insurance. -
Sexual Misconduct Review Board—DR. ROSEMARY
CELAYA ALSTON, M.A., Ed.D,, Consultent, Tel: 520-
838-2613.
Diocesan Tribunal
Judicial Vicar—Rev. MANUEL VIERA, O.F.M,, J.C.L.
Adjunct Judicial Viears—Revs, JOHN P. ARNOLD,
J.C.L., J.D.; ARTHUR J. ESPELAGE, 0.F.M., J.CD.
Promoter of Justice - Penal Cases—Rev., PATRICK R.
LAGGES, J.C.D. !
Judges—Revs. MANUEL VIERA, 0.FM., J.CL,; Joun P
ArvoLp, J.CL., J.D,; ARTHUR J. ESPELAGE,
0.F.M,J.CD. ’ .

Defenders  of the Bond—Reve. MICHAEL K.

BucciARELLL, V.F.; ARIEL G. LUSTAN, J.OL,VF; -~

Ms, ZABRINA DECKER, J.C.L.; Ms. CHRISTINA Hie-
%‘mnss, J.C.L.; Rev. JOHN P. LYONS, J.CL., D,
.F,

Assessors—MR, KEVIN  ARNOLD; MR. RICHARD
CosGROVE; MR, Luis KaMEL MR, MICHAEL
BRESCIA; MR. PEDRO NAJERA; MRS. EMMIE SLOCUM;
Mnr. DennNiS M. FITZGIBBONS;
Frrzeieeons 1L

Auditors, Notaries, Case Directors—Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 31, Tucson, 85702, Tel: £20-838-2600. VE-
RONICA GARCIA; DIANE  COLEMAN; Dencons
CHARLES A, GALLEGOS; THOMAS WILLIS.

Professional Consultant—DR. HECTOR BARLLAS, Ph.
D, P.C. : :

Yfice of Due ‘Process—Mailing Address: Chancery
Office, P.O. Box 31, Tucson, 86702.
Tel: 520-838-2500.

CLERGY, PART

CITY OF TUCSON
(PrMA COUNTY)
1—SAINT AUGUSTINE CATHEDRAL (1853)
192 S. Stone Ave., 86701, Tel: 520-623-6351; Email:
pﬂice@staugustine.tuccoxmnil.com; Web: cathedral-
\taugustine,org. Revs. Gilbert Malu Musumbu; Den-

Mr. Davip A.:
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Diocesan Administrative Offices and Directors
Archives and Library—ARA-ELISA RIVERA ARREDONDO,
Archivist, 300 S, Tucson Blvd,, Tueson, 86716. Tel:
520-886-5201; Email: archives@diocesebucson.org.
Office of the Bishop—

Executive Assistant to Bishop of Tucson—Ms. CLARA
1. HESLINGA, Tel: 520-838-2623; Fax: 620-838-
2690; Email: cheslinga@diocesstucson.org.

Executive Assistant fo  Bishop Emeritus—Sz.
CHARLOTTE ANNE SWIFT, O.P,, Tel: 520-838-2610;
Fax: 520-838-2690; Email: eswift@diocesetucson.
org.

Chancery—192 S. Stone Ave., Tucson, 85701. - :
Tel: §20-838-2500; Fax: 520-838-2580. Mailing
Address: P.O. Box 31, Tucson, 86702.

Evecutive Assistant to Chancellor—KRISTIE L.
ROCHE, Tel: 520-838-2611; Email:
Jroche@diocesetucson.org.

Office of Child, Adolescent & Adult Protection—
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 31, Tucson, 85702. DR,
ROSEMARY CELAYA-ALSTON, M.A., Ed.D,, Dir., Tel:
£20-838-2600; RACHEL GUZMAN, Prog. Mgr., Tekl:
520-838-2633; Email: rguzman@diocesetucson.org,

Victim Assistance Coordinator—Tel: 520-838-2500.
Contact Office of Child, Adolescent, and Aduit
Protection,

Communications—STEFF KOENEMAN, Dir., Mailing
‘Address: P.O. Box 31, Tucton, 856702 Tel: 520-838-
2561; Einail: skoeneman@diocesetucson.org.

Netwspaper—The Outlook Mailing Address: P.O. Box
31, Tucson, 86702. Tel: 520-838-2562;
Fax: 520-838-2599, MICHAEL BROWN, Mng. Edi-
tor, -

Fiscal and Administrative Services—Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 31, Tucson, 86702, Tel: 520-838-2500.
Deacon GREGORY HENDERSON, CFO, Email:
ghenderson@diocesetucson.org; MARGARET YONKO-
VICH, Controller, Email:
myonkovich@di b org

Human Resources—RICHARD M. SERRANO, Dir.; ALICIA
Cortl, Asst. Dir,; CAROLINA GrIMALDO, Benefits
Admin,, 64 E. Broadway Blvd.,, P.O, Box 31,
Tucson, 85702, Tel: 520-838-2600; Fax: 520-838-
2583.

Information and Technology DEPOrIﬁenl;DAVlD
KNIGHT, Network Admin,, PFmail:
' dknight@diacesetucson.org.

Moderator of the Curia—Rev. Msgr, JEREMIAH
McCarrHy, M.C, V.G.

Office of Corporate Matters—ANDREA BALDENEGRO,
Exeo. Asst, Email: corpmatters@diocesetucson.
org.

Property and Insurance Services—Office: 64 E.
Broadway Blvd,, Tueson, 85701, Tel: 520-838-2600
; Fax: 520-838-2581. JOHN C. SHAHEEN, ALA,
Dir., Bmail: jshaheen@diocesetucson.org.
Diocesan Pastoral Offices and Directors
Human Life and Dignity—Sr, LEONETTE KocHAN,
0.8.F,, Dir,, P.O. Box 31, Tucson, 85702, Tel: 520-

838-2660; Fax: 520-838-2683; Email:
Ikochan@diocesetueson.org. Includes = following
National Ministries: Catholic Campaign for

Humen Development; Catholic Relief Services,

Liturgical Coordinators—Rev. REMIGIO . "MIGUEL"
MARIANO; Sr. LOIs J. PAHA, Q.P,, D.Min,, 64 E,
Broadway Blvd,, P.O. Box.31, Tucson, 86702, Tel:
520-838-2530; Email: lpaha@diocesetucson.org.

Catechesis for Children, Youth and Families—J.
MiCHAEL BERGER, Dir,, 64 I, Broadway Blvd,, P.O.
Box 31, Tucson, 85702-0031, Tel: 520-838-2600;
Fax: 520-838-2684; BEmail:
mberger@diocesetucson.org.

Catholic Schools Department—Ms. SHERL DaAHL, Supt.,
Tol: §20-838-2600; Email: sdahl@diocesetucson.
org. : . :

Office of Evangelization and Hispanic Ministry—Sr.
GLapYs ECHENIQUE, O.P., Dir,, Interim Mailing
- Address: 64 E, Broadway Blvd, P.0O., Box 31,
Tueson, 85702-0081. Tel: £20-838-2600; Email:

g heniq @dis tucson.org. : !

Formation—Sr. Lois J. Pa#A, O.P., D.Min, Dir,, 64 B.
Broadway Blvd,, P.0. Box 31, Tucson, 85702-0031.
Tel: 520-838-2600; Fax: 520-838-2584; Email:

Ipaha@diocesetucson.org; MR. . JOSEPH
PERDREAUVILLE, Asst. Dir., Email:
jperdreauville@diocesetucson.org; MRs. OFEBLIA

James, Exec, Asst., Email: ojames@djocesetucson.
org; MRs. ISABEL MADRID, Administrative Asst.,

nis Bosse, 0.F.M.; Deacons Salvador Carmona;
Ricardo M. Pingon; Michael S. Gutierrez; Leon Viv-

iano .
Legal Name: Saint Augustine Cathedral Roman Cath-

olic Parish - Tucson
SAN CoSME, 460 W. Simpson, 86701, -

TUCSON (TUC)

Email: imadrid@diocesetucson.org; VACANT, Coord,
Lay Bcclesial Ministry Tormation.

Permanent Diaconate—Deacon RICHARD VALENCIA,
Dir., P.0. Box 81, Tucson, 85702, Tel: 520-838-
2600; Fax: £20-838-2583; Email:
valencia@diocesetucson.org. *

Associate Vicars—Deacons PAT ABILES; JOSEPH
Kusaner III; KENNETH MORELAND, Oscar B,
CHAVEZ,

Prapagation of the FaithSr, Lois J. Pana, O.P, D.Min,,
P.0. Box 31, Tvicson, 85702, Tel: 520-838-2600,

Priestly Vocations—64 E. Broadway Blvd., P.O. Box
31, Tucson, 85702. Tel: 520-838-2631;

Fax: 520-838-2693; Email:
vocations@diocesetucson.org, Rev. JOrRGE FARIAS
SAUCEDO, Vocations Dir, - Recruitment; Rev. Msgr.
ALBERT 1. SCHIFANO, Vocations Dir. - Seminarians,
(Retired), Tel: 590-838-2500; Ms. CLARA
HESLINGA, Exec, Asst.

Religious Vocations—Sr. JEANNE BARTHOLOMEAUX,
S.C., Mailing Address: P.O. Box 31, Tucson, 86702,
Tel: 520-838-2600.

Worship Office—Rev. REMIGIO "MIGUEL" MARIANO,
Dir., 64 E. Broadway Blvd., P.O. Box 31, Tucson,
85702-0031, Tel; 620-838-2500; Fax: £20-838-2684;
Email: mmarianc@diocesetucson.org,

Affiliated Organizations

Catholic Foundation—64 E. Broadway Bivd., P.O. Box
31, Tucson, 85702. Tel: 520-838-2509; Web: www.
cathfnd.org. SALVATORE POLIZZOTTO, Exec, Dir.

Priests' Assurance Corporation—Most Rev. EpwAnb J.
WEISENBURGER, Pres., Ex Officio, Directors: Revs.

JosepH A. LoMBARDO, (Retired); PaTricKc M.
CrmNo, V.F., Chair; DOMENICO C. PINTI, Sec,;

" JoHN P. ARNOLD, J.CL, JD. DOT Advisory
_ Staff: RICHARD M. SERRANO, Dir. Human
Renources; KATHERINE R, RHINEHART, Chancellor.

Catholic Cemeteries, Inc—MR. THOMAS HANLON, Exec.
Dir., Mailing Address: Holy Hope Cemetery, 3666
N. Oracla Rd., P.O. Box 5158, Tucsen, 85706, Tel:
620-888-0860; Fax: 520-887-7360.

All Faiths Cemeteries—Our Lady of the Desert
Cemetery, 2161 W. Avenida Los Reyes, Tucson,
85748, Tel: '520-886-9173; Fax: £20-733-4186.
Desert Vista Cemetery, 2151 S. Avenida Los
Reyes, Tucson, 85748. Tel: 520-886-9173.

Catholic . Tuition Support Organization—GRACIE
Quiroz MaRUM, Exec. Dir,; Interim Address: 192
S. Stone Ave., Tucson, 86701, Tel: 520-838-2500;
Email: gquiroz@diocesetucson.org. Mailing
‘Address: P.O. Box 31, Tucson, 85702. .

Other Councils, Programs, and Organizations

Council of Women Religious, Leadership Team & Office
_for Religious—Sr. JEANNE BARTHOLOMEAUX, S.C.,
64 E. Broadway Blvd., P.O. Box 31, Tucson, 86702,
Tel: 520-838-2600; Fax: 520-838-2683; Email:
jbartholomeaux@\iiocesetucson.org.

Cursillo Movemeni—NIVAS BELTRAN, Lay Dir., Mailing

. Address: 3044 47th Ave., Yuma, 85364 Tel: 928-
210-5477; Email: monicanivas@gmail.com; Web:

. www.tucsoncursillo.org; JUAN LOMEL], Spanish.

- Lay Dir., 3788 W. Pluto St,, Somerton, 86350, Tel:

928-446-1410; Email: lomelijuanf@aol.com.

Detention Ministry—Deacon MICHAEL S. GUTIERREZ,
Coord., Kolbe Society, 140 W. Speedway Blvd., Ste.
230, Tucson, 86705, Tek 520-623-0344, Ext. 7046;
Email; mikeg@ces-soaz.org; Rev. RICHARD 'LANDRY,
M.S., Restorative Justice Ministry, Email:
richardl@diocesetucson.org.

" Ecumenical Commission—64 E. Broadway Blud,, P.O.

Box 81, Tucson, 85702-0031. Tel: 520-838-2500;

Fax: 620-838-2584. Rev, REMIGIO “MIGUEL"

MARIANO, Ecumenical Officer for the Diocese,

Email: mmariano@diocesetucson.org.

i Carismatica Catolica—Deacon MARIO
AGUIRRE; MANUELITA AGUIRRE, 4632 E. Timrod St.,
Tueson, 86711. Tel: 520-796-1038.

: Other Canonical Entities

Oratory—Mailing Address: St. Gianna Oratory (Latin
Rite), P.O. Box 87350, Tucson, 85754-7360.

Tel: 520-883-4360; Email:

saintgiannaoratory@gmail.cont, Rev. Canon WIL-

LiaM Avis, LC.R.S.S.

Quasi-Parish—Our Lady, Star of the Sea Roman
Catholic Parish - Tucson (Korean), 3820 N. Sabino
Canyon Rd., Tucson, 856750. Mailing Address: 9331
E. Speedway Blud., Tucson, 85710. Rev. JAMYON
(VINGENT) YUN, (South Korea) Tel: 520-605-1278.

=]

SHES, MISSIONS AND PAROCHIAL SCHOOLS

Catechesis Religious Program—Stu;ients 21.
9 SAINT AMBROSE ROMAN CATHOLIC PARISH - TucsoN

(1946) _
300 S. Tueson Blvd., 86716, Tel: 520-622-67489;
Fax: £20-882-3067; . Email:

gtambrose@stambrosetucson.org; Web: wWww.




TUCSON (TUC) o

stambrosetucson.org. Rev. Mark J. Long; Deacon
Thomas Willis
Legal Name: Saint Ambrose Roman Catholic Parish -
Tucson
School—St. Ambrose Roman Catholic Parish -
Tucson School, (Grades PreK-8), Tel: 520-882-8678;
Email: officemanager@stambrosetucson.org, Reli-
gious Teachers 1; Lay Teachers 13; Students 221
Catechesis Religious Program-—Email:
mgonsowskie@stambrosetucson.org. Marjorie Gon-
sowskie, D,R.E. Students 23. -

3-—(—%013;’1!8 CHR1STI ROMAN CATHOLIC PARISH - TUCSON

199! .

300 N. Tanque Verde Loop Rd., 86748.
Tel; 520-761-4236; Email: \rmontano@cccchucson.org;
Web: www.ccectucson.org. Rev. Christopher M. Orn-
dorff II, V.I*,; Deacon Mark Cesnik
Legal Naine: Corpus Christi Roman Catholic Parish
Catechesis Religious Program—Email:
sbeste@cccctucson.org.  Suzanne Hensel, Coord.
Children's Ministry; Stacey Beste, Coord. Youth Min.
Students 165,

4—SAINT CYRIL OF ALEXANDRIA (1948)
1760 N. Swan Rd., 85712 Tel: 520-795-1633;
Fax; 520-7956-1639; Email: pastor@steyril.com; Web:
www.steyrilchurch-tucson.org. Revs. Ronald A, Oak-
ham, 0.Carm,, V.F.; Edgar Lopez, 0.Carm., Parc-
chial Vicar; Deacons Niyibizi Shukurani; Felix Mario
Aguirre. Monthly masses with African and Polish
communities. L
Legal Name: Saint Cyril of Alexandria Roman Catho-
lic Parish - Tucson
School—St. Cyril ofAIexandrimSchool, (Grades 1-8),
4725 E. Pima St., 86712, Tel: 520-881-4240; Bmail:
azeches@diocesetucson.org. Lay Teachers 25; Stu-
dents 378.
Catechesis Religious . Program—Email:
bjenkins@steyril.com. Becki Jenkins, D.R.E. Stu-
dents 136. '

§—SAINT ELIZABETH ANN SETON (1980)
8650 N. Shannon Rd., 86742. Tel: §20-297-1367;
Fax: 520-797-8886; Email: church@seastucson.org;
Web: www.seastucson.org. Revs. Edward F. Lucero,
V.F,; Martin Bosco Ormin, V.C,, (Nigeria) Parochial
Vicar; Deacons Francis C. Sherlock; Jacinto Trevino
Jr.; Leopoldo "Leo" Longoria; Robert P. Carlin; Mario
J. Rodriguez; Christian Kimminau; Richard Kiser
Legal Name: Roman Catholic Church of Saint Eliza-
beth Ann Seton - Tucson
School—St. Elizabeth Ann Seton School, (Grades

PreK-8), Tel: 520-219-7650; Email:
tdolandizon@school.seastucson.org; Email:
Ichambers@school, seastucson.org; Web;  school.

seastucson.org. Theresa Dolan-Dixon, Prin.; Lissett
Chambers, Registrar. Clergy 1; Lay Teachers 20; Stu-
dents 360. .

6—SAINT FRANCES CABRINI (1961)

- 3201 B. Presidio Rd., 85718. Tel: 520-326-7670;

Email: cabrini1962@aol.com; Web: WWW.
cabrinitucson.org. Rev. Jens-Peter "Jay" Jensen Jr.;
Deacon Charles A. Gallegos
Legal Name: Saini Frances Cabrini Roman Catholic
Parish - Tueson -
Catechesis Religious Program—Tek: 620-318-9198;
Email: cathy_kent@aol.com. Cathy Kent, D.R.E. Stu-
dents 60. .

7— SAINT FRANCIS DE SALES (1971) .

1376 S. Camino Seco, 86710. Tel: 520-885-5908;

Fax: 520-885-3105; E
officemgr@saintfrancisdes lest 1.0rg; Webt www.
saintfrancisdesalestucson.org. Rev. Robert G. Tam-
minga; Deacons Dennis Scalpone; Thai V. Tran; C.
Andy Corder; John R. Martin; Andrew Thomas Gree-
ley; Russell Kingery; Daniel Flannagan -

Legal Name: Saint Francis de Sales Roman Catholic
Parish - Tucson

Catechesis Religious Program~—3201 E. Presidio Rd,,
86716, Email: fidfmilly@acl.com. Maureen Kingery,
D.R.E. Students 218. .

4—HoLy FaMILY ROMAN CATHOLIC PARISH - TUCSON
(1916) : '

338 W. University Blvd,, 86705, Tel: 620-628-6773;
Email: ho\yfami]yparii;hmcson@gmail.qom; Web:
www.holyfamilychurchtucson.org. ‘Rev. dJonathon

Fehrenbacher, Admin
Legal ‘Name: Holy Family Roman Catholic Parish -
Tucson
Catechesis Religious Program—Email: sylvia@hfe.

. phxcoxmail.com. Sylvia Cordova, D.R.E. Students
66,

9-—SAINT JOHN THE EVANGELIST (1934)

602 W. Ajo Way, 85713, Tel: 520-624-7409, Bxt. 100;
Email: stjohnsofficé@netzero.com; Web:  www.
stjohnevangelisttucson.org. Rey. Msgr. Raul P. Tre-

mail:

¢

vizo, EV.; Rev, Robert A. Gonzales, Ph.D,, Parachial '

Vicar; Deacon Jose Duarte

Legal Name: Sainé John the Evangelist Roman Catho-
lic Parish - Tucson

Casa San Juan Migrant Center—Tel: 520-798-0834;
Fax: 520-740-1145; Email: casasanjuan@comeast.
net; Web: WwWw.casasanjuan.org. Patricia Arteaga,
Dir. - ;

- office@stmarkov.com; W b

1500

School—St. John the Evangelist School, {Grades
PreSchool-B), 600 W. Ajo Way, 86713.
Tel: 520-624-3866; Fax: 520-622-3193; Email:
msolorzano@stjohntucson.org; Web: WWW,
stjohntucson.org. Minh Solorzano, Prin. Lay Teach-
ers 17; Students 426.
Catechesis Religious Program—Tel: 520-300-6760;
Email; llopez@diocesetucson.org. ‘Mrs, Lydia Lopez,
D.R.E, Students 491. . -
10—SAINT JOSEPH ROMAN CATHOLIC PARISH - TUCSON
(19563) .
916 S. Crayeroft Rd, 86711 Tel: 520-747-3100;
Email: pm’ish@sl:josephtucson.org'| Wab:  www.
stjosephchurchtucson.org. Rey. Mario (Ricky) V.
Ordenez; Deacons Leon Mazza, Business Mgr.; Teo-
doro Perez; Clifford R. Rambaran
Legal Name: Saint Joseph Roman Catholic Parish -
Tucson .
School—St. Joseph Roman Catholic Parish - Tucson
School, (Grades K-8), Tel: 520-747-3060; Email:
lkvanloan@stjosephtucson.org. Kathy VanLoan, Prin.
Lay Teachers 9; Students 219,

Catechesis  Religious Program—Wade Manuel,
D.R.E. Students 265. e

11—SAINT KATERT TEKAKWITHA (1984)  (Native
American)

507 W. 20th St., 86718 Tel: §20-622-5363; Email:
bl_kateri_tekakwitha@yahon.com; X Web:

stkateriparish.net. Reva. Seraphim “Molina, S.T;
Abram E. Dono, S.T,, Parochial Vicar; Dieudoune
Nsom Kindong, Parachial Vicar
Legal Name: Saint Kateri Tekakwitha Roman Catho-
lic Missions Parish - Tueson .. . :
Res. & Rectory: 101 W. 31at St., 86713-3336.
Catechesis Religious Program—Rosa QGalaz,
Students 345.
Qaint Kateri Tekakwitha Parish Center—
San Juan Diego Center—1466 8. Camino Benem,
86757, : .
Missions—San Martin—418 W. 39th St., Pima Co.
86713. .
Santa Rosa, 2016 N, Calle Central; Pima Co. 86705.
Cristo Rey, 1600 S. Camino Benein, Pima Co. 86747,
E1 Senor de los Milagros, 3410'S, 16th Ave,, Pima Co.
86713. L .
San Ignacio de Loyola, 786 W. Sahuaro, Pima Co.
85705, .

12—SAINT MARGARET MARY ALACOQUE (1961) [CEM]
801 N. Grande Ave, 86746. Tel: 520-622-0168;
Email: parishstmargareb@gmail.cnm; Web: www,
stmargaretmarytucson.com. Revs. Richard T.
Awange,  C.8.5p,,’ {Nigerin) Admin.; Jorge Tarias
Saucedo, In Res,; Deacons Federico T. Valdenegro;
Miguel Lopez
Legal Name: Saint Margaret Mary Alacogue Roman
Catholic Parish - Tucson ' .
Catechesis - Religious - Program—Email:
reﬁgiousedstmarga:et@hotmail.com. - . Rosemary
Mungia, D.RE.; Connie De La Ossa, Youth Min.;
Maria Castro, RCIA Coord. Students 261. .

13-—SAINT MARK ROMAN CcatHoLic PARisH - TUCSON
(1999) | .
97277 W, Tangerine Rd., Oro Valley, 85742.
Tel: . 620-469.7835; Fax: 520-219-6003;

eb: wyw.stmarkov,com.

Mailing Address: P.0. Box 68650, 86737. Reév. Jahn
P. Arnold, J.C.L., J.D,; Dedcons ‘José Cuestas III;
Andrew Guarriello :
Legal Name: Saint Mark Roman Catholic Parish -
Tucson )
Catechesis Religious Program—Steffanie Rambaran,
D.R.E. Students 308.

14— SAINT MONICA ROMAN CATHOLIC PARISH - TUCSON

DRE:

Email:

(1964)
912 W. Medina Rd., 85766, Tek: 520-294-2694; Bmail:
santamonicatucaon@yahoo.com;, Web: © www.

stmonicatucson.org, Revs. Raul Valencia Garcia; Je-
sus Acuna Delgado, Parochial Vicar; Deacons Nicolas
De La Torre; Davig Vernon Bearfuss; Enrique F, Men-
doza; Ignacio Arvizu, RCIA Coord.
Legal Name: Saint Monica Roman Catholic’ Parish -
Tucson . L
Calechesis Religious Program—Tel: 520-889-1994;
Email: jgonzalez@diocesetucsonm‘g. Jannet Gonza-
lez, D.R.E. Students 516. )
16—MosT HoLy TRRNITY ROMAN CATHOLIC PARISH -
TucsoN (1976) - o
1300 N. Greasewood Rd., 86746, Tek 520-884-8021;
Email: info@mhtparish.org; Web:
mostholytrinityparish.org. Rev. Thomas Tureman,
8.D.S.; Deacons John Te ; Kenneth Moreland
Most Holy Trinity Roman atholic Parish - Tucson
Catechesis Religious Program-—Diana Akroush,
D.R.E. Students 224. , '
16—SamT ODILIA ROMAN CaTHoLIC COMMUNITY -
TucsoN (1966)

Tel; 520-297-7273; Email; mmariano@diocesetucaon, '

org; Weh: www.stodiliaparish.org. Revs. Remigio
Miguel Mariano; Frank G. Cady, Parochial Vicar;
John Tkponko; Deacons George Scherf; Rodney J.
Kulpa; Angel Gonzales .

—

CATHOLIC CHURCH IN THE U.S.

Legal Name: Saint Odilia Roman Catholic Commu-
nity - Tucson

Catechesis Religious Program—Tel: 620-297-7272;
Email; susie78@comeast.net. Suzanna Chapman,
DR.E. Students 166.

17—0un LaDY OF FATIMA ROMAN CATHOLIC PARISH -
TucsoN (1972)° '

- 1950 W. Irvington Pl, 86746, Tel:. 620-883-1717;
Email: fatimaintucaon@aol.com; Tmail:
crisnegrette@dioceseoh.ucson‘org; Web: wWW.
fatimaintucson.com, Revs. Viliulfo Valderrama, V.F;
Edson Blizarraras, Parochial Vicar; Deacons An-
thony Geonnotti; Robert Negrette
Our Lady of Fatima Roman Catholic Church - Tucson
Res.: 5676 S, Monroe St., 85746,

Catechesis Religious Program—Tel: 520-678-1717.
Irma Anaya, D.R.E. Students 207.
Mission—St. Mary of the Desert.

18—0UR LADY OF LAVANG ROMAN CATHOLIC PARISH -

TucsoN (1999) (Vietnamese) .

Mailing Address: 800 S. Tucson Blvd., 86716.

Tel: 5620-882-3891; Fax: 520-303-1881; Email:

francisdientran@gmail.com. Rev. Francis Tran

Legal Name: Our Lady of La Vang Roman Catholic

Parish -Tucson

Res.: 624 S. Tucson Blvd,, 86716,

Catechesis - Religious

joehungle@gmaﬂ.com. Students 86. .
19—OUR LADY QUEEN OF ALL SAINTS (1987) (Hispanic)

2915 E. 36th St., 86713-4041. Tel: 520-622-8602;

Fax: 520-622-4681; Email: o0lqoas2916@yahoo.com;

Web: ourladyqueenofallseints.com. Rev. Alan Valen-

cia; Deacon Armando L. Valenzuela

Legal Name: Our Lady Queen of All Saints Roman

Catholic Parish - Tucson

Catechesis  Religious Program—Ms.

Bonillas, C.R.E. (English). Students 182.
20—OQUR LADY STAR OF THE SEA

4820 Sebino Canyon Rd., 85710, Cell: 520-490-228;

Email: olss@tucsonkec.org; Waeb: www.tuesonkec.org.

Mailing Address: 9331 E. Speedway Blvd., 86710.

Rev. Jamyon (Vincent) Yun, (South Korea)

Legal Name: Our Lady Star of the Sea Roman Catho-

lic Parish - Tucson

Catechesis Religious Program—~Sung Khong, DR.E.

Students 2. . . .
21—OUR MOTHER OF SORROWS (1968) .

1800 S. Kolb Rd., 86710, Tek: 520-747-1321;

Fax: 520-790-3308; Email: omosparish@omospurish,

org; Web: www.omosparish.org. Rev. Msgr. Thomas

Program—Email:

Carmen

Cahalane, V.I';; Revs. Thomas Quirk; Liam Leahy,

In Res, (Retired); Jorge Farias Saucedo, In Res;
‘Deacons George Rodriguez; Scott Thrall; Chuck Cha-
jewslki; Jose Francisco Zamora Arroyo; Gregory Hen-
derson; Eric Meugans; Joseph Perotti i
Legal Name: Our Mother of Sorrows Roman Catholic
Parish - Tucson -
School—Our Mother of Sorrows School, (Grades
PreSchool-8), Tel: 520-747-1027; Fax: 620-747-0797;
TEmail: info@omosschool.com; Woeb: www.omosschool.
coin. Mrs. Erin Vu, Prin. Lay Teachers 22; Students
390.
Catechesis Religious ' Program—Email:
Istehle@omosparish.org. Laura Stehle, D.R.E. Stu-
dents 410, :
92 SAINTS PETER AND PAUL ROMAN (1930) :
1946 E. Lee St., 85719-4337, Tel: 520-327-6015;
Fax: 520-318-3918; Email: info@sapp-parish.org;
Web: www.aspp-parish.org. Revs. Patrick M. Crino,
V.I; Bala 8. Kommathoti, Parochial Vicar; Albert
Miranda, Parochial Vicar; Deacons Thomas Camp-
bell; Paul N, Duckro, Ph.D.; John K. Ackerley ’
Legal Name: Saints Peter and Paul Roman Catholic
Parish - Tucson
School—Sis. Peter and Paul Roman School, (Grades
K-8), 1436 N. Campbell Ave., 86718, © -
Tel: 520-325-2431; Fax: 520-881-4690; Email:
Info@sspptucson.org; Web:  www.sspptucson.org.
Charlene Roll, Prin.; Debbie Nielsen, Librarian.-Lay
Peachers 24; Students 391. . .
Catechesis Religious Program—Tel: 520-887-8346.
Pat Deitering, D.R.E. Students 141 .
Convent—1947 B, Adams St., 86718,
23(—81\11«'1‘ Prus-X ROMAN CATHOLIO PARISH - TuCcsoN
1969) )
1800 N. Camino Pio Decimo, 86716.
Tel: b520-885-3673; TFax: 620-886-0946; Email:
general@stpiusxtucson.org; Web: WWW.
stpiugxtucson.org. Rev. Harry Ledwith; Déacon Den:
* nis Ranke . . o
Legal Name: Saint Pius X Roman Catholic Parish
Tucson ! ’
Catechesis Religious Program—Email:
dlialios@diocesetucson.org. Deanne Lialios, D.R.E.
Students 289. .o .
24— SACRED HEART ROMAN CATHOLIC PARisH - TUCSON

(1942) . N
601 B. Ft. Lowell Rd,, 85706, Tel: 520-888-1227;
Fax: - 520-888-1630; Emai’

sacredhearttucsori@gmail.com; Web: W
sacredhearttucson.weconnect.com. 3200 N. Los Alf
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Ave., B57056. Rev. Gonzalo J. Villegas; Deacon
Eugene Fernandez.
Catechesis Religious Program—Sr.
S.G., D.R.E. Students 267.

25—SAN XAVIER Mission ROMAN CATHOLIC PARISH -
TucsoN aka San Xavier del Bac Mission (1692)
(Native American)
1950 W. San Xavier Rd., 85746, Tel: 620-294-2624;
Fax: 520-294-3438; Email: sxmstephen@gmail.com;
Web: www.eanxaviermission.org. Rev. Stephen Bar-
nufsky, O.F.M. In Res., Revs. Clifford Herle, O.F.M;
Manuel Viera, 0.F:M,, J.C.L,; Friar Maximilian Hot-
tle, 0. M.; Revs. Arthur J, Espelage, 0.F.M,, J.C.D;
Dennis Bosse, O.FM.; Friar Edward Fronske,
O.F M. :
Schaol—San Xavier Mission Roman Catholic Parish
. Tucson School; {Grades K-8), 1980 W. San Xavier
Rd., 85746, Tel: 520-294-0628; Fax: 520-294-3466;
Email: office@sxmschool.org. William Rosenberg,
Prin, Religious Teachers 1; Lay Teachers 13; Stu-
dents 140.
Catechesis Religious Program-—Tel: 520-294-4639;
Email: scriach@yahoo.com. Sisters Rachel Sena,
0.P., D.R.E,; Carla Riach, O.5.F., RCIA Coord. Stu-
dents 136. - :
Convent— ska Franciscan Sisters of Christian
Charity1996 W, San Xavier Rd., 86746,
Tel: 520-746-4779. Sisters 6.

26—SANTA CATALINA ROMAN CATHOLIC PARISH -
TucsoN (1981) :
14380 N. Oracle Rd., 86739, Tel: 520-825-8611;
Email:  office@santacatalinaparish.org;  Email:
spincus@santacatalinaparish.org; Web:  www.
santacatalinaparish.org. Rev. Lawrence E. Sanders;
Dercons William Krueger; Alfonso De La Riva; Fla-
vio Sanchez; Joseph La Fleur.
Catechesis Religious - Program—Email:
religiouseducation@santacatalinaparish.org; Email:
youthministry@santacatalinaparish.org. Carol
Padilla, D.R.E,; Lupita Parra, Youth Min, Students
50 :

Jerry Brady,

27—SaNTA CRUZ ROMAN CATHOLIC PARISH - ‘TUCSON
. (1919) .
1220 S. 6th Ave., 86713, Tel: 520-623-3833; Email:
avemariasc@hotmail.com. Reve. Stephen Watson;
Godfrey Chandya-Lega, Parochial Vicar
Legal Name: Santa Cruz Roman Catholic Parish
Schaol—Santa Cruz Romart Catholic Parish - Tueson
School, (Grades K-8), 29 W. 22nd 5t., 86713,
Tel: 520-624-2093; Fax: 520-624-2833;
hmidt@santacru lorg; Web: L WwWwW,
santacruzschool.org. Angelina Schmidt, Prin. Clergy
2; Lay Teachers 17; Students 234.
Catechesis Religious Program—Tel: 520-882-9687,
Anita Romero, D.R.E, Students 199, - -
Mission—Capilla Guadalupe, 401 E, 31st St., Pima
Co. 856713. L .

98— SAINT THOMAS MORE (1926) .
1616 L. 2nd St., 85719, Tel: 520-327-4665, Ext. 113;
Email: ° maony@uacatholicorg; Web:  www.
uacatholic.org. Revs, John Paul Forte, O.P.; Emma-
nuel Taylor, O.P., Parochial Viear . .

Legal Name: Saint Thomas Moré Roman Catholic
Newman Parish - TucsonIn Res., Revs, Thomss
' DeMan, O.P.; Robert Castle, '
Catechesis Religious Program—Tel: 520-327-4665;
Email: boscoema@earthlink.net. Jane Piaggi-Furet,
' D.R.E. Students 114,
29— SAINT THOMAS THE APOSTLE (1984)
5160 N, Valley View Rd., 86718-6121.
Tel: 520-577-8780; Email: sttomapostle@yahco.com;
Web: statucson.org. Rev. John P. Lyons, J.C.L,, J.D.,
V.F.; Rev. Msgrs. Todd OLeary, Pastor Emeritus,
(Retired); Albert I. Schifano, In Res., (Retired); Dea-
cons Edward P. Sheffer; Philip Garcia; Joe G. Cruz
Jr.; Rev. John Gonzales; Deacon Robert Brotherton
Legal Name: Saint Thomas the Apostle Roman Catho-
lic Parish - Tucson
School—St. Thomas the Apostle School, (Grades
Toddler-K), Tel: 620-677-0603; Email:
sthomaspreschool@gmail.com, Ms, Michelle Garmon,
Prin. Lay Teachers 16; Students 90. '
Calechesis Religious Program—Tel: 620-577-8782;
Email: stareligiousedu@gmail.com, Margaret Bro-
kaw, D.R.E. Students 311. .

OUTSIDE THE CITY OF TUCSON

AJo, PiMA Co., IMMACULATE CONCEPTION ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH - AJ0 (1916) '
101 W. Rocalla Ave., P.O. Box 550, Ajo, 85321.
Tel: 520-387-7049; Fax: 520-413-5667; Emaik
iccajo@hughes.net; Web: www.iccajo.net, Rev, Peter
C.Nwachukwu ' - :
Legal Name: Immaculate Conception Roman Catholic
Parish - Ajo
Catechesis Religious Program—Tel: 520-708-6123.
Bertha Castro, D.R.E. Students 28,

APACHE JUNCTION, PINAL Co0., SAINT GEORGE (1968)
300 B. 16th Ave,, Apache Junction, 85119,
Tol: 480-982-2929; Email: office@stgeorgeaj.com;
Web: stgeorgeaj.com, Revs, Domenico C. Pinti; Stan-
ley J. Nadolny, Parochial Vicar; Deacon Bill Jones

Email:-

+ CLIFTON,

1501
Legal Name: Saint George Roman Catholic Parish -
Apache Junction .
Catechesis Religious Program—Email:

collive@stgeorgeaj.com, Christine Ollive, D.R.E. Stu-
dents 285.

BENSON, COCHISE CO., OUR LADY OF LOURDES (1895)
Mailing Address: 386 I, 5th St., P.O. Box 2198,
Benson, 86602, Tel: 520-586-3394; Email:
olol@ololparish.org; Web: www.ololparish.org.' Rev.
Martin B. Atanga; Deacon Richard Valencia
Legal Name: The Roman Catholic Parish of Our Lady
of Lourdes - Benson .

Office: 244 8. Gila, Benson, B6602,

Res.: 210 E, 8th St., Benson, 85602.

Catechesis Religious Program—P,0. Box 1517,
Benson, 85602. Email:. maggie@ololparish.org.
Dolores Cameron, D R.E, Students 30,

BisBEE, COCHISE CO,, SAINT PATRICK ROMAN CATHOLIC
PARISH - BisBeE (1902)

Mailing Address: 100 Quality Hill Rd., P.O. Box 164,
Bisbee, 85603, Tel: 620-432-5753; Dmail:
StPatricks@cableone.net; Email:
bsaenz@diocesetucson.org; Web: www.stpatsbishee,
com. Revs. Michael R. Bucciarelli, V.I'., Canonical
Pastor; Matthew. Thayil, M.S.F.S,, Sacramental
Min.; Deacons Tony Underwood, Pastoral Admin,;
Guillermo Lugo; Joseph L. Delgado; Jose C. Valle
ge.ggl Name: Saint Patrick Roman Catholic Parish -
ishee
Catechesis Religious Program—Tel: 520-236-9659;
Email: wleikem@diocesetucson.org. Wanda Leikem,
D.R.E. Students 28, .
Mission—St, Michael, 2080 W, Martinez, Naco,
Cachise Co, 86620. '

CASA GRANDE, PINAL CO., SAINT ANTHONY OF PADUA
(1932) - ’

901 N. Picacho St., Casa Grande, 85122, Rev, Ariel
G. Lustan, J.C.L., V.F.; Deacons Patrick L, Dugan;
TFrancisco Solano; Steven R. Dimuzio; Robert Penzen-
stadler; Dan Hannig

Legal Name: Saint Anthony of Padua Roman Catholic
Parish - Casa Grande

Res.: 309 Pageo de Paula, Casa Grande, 85122,
School—St. Anthony of Padua School, (Grades PreK-
8), 501 I, 2nd St., Casa Grande, 85122,

Tel: 520-836-7247; Fax: 6520-836-7289;
cseidl@diocesetucsen.org; ‘Web: WWW.
stanthonypaduaschool.org. Sr, Carol Seidl, Prin. Re-
ligious Teachers 2; Lay Teachers 11; Students 150.
Catechesis Religious Program—Email:
religiouseducation@stanthonycg.org, Elizabeth Soza,
D.R.E. Students 346. . '

GREENLEE .CO., SACRED HEART ROMaN
CATHOLIC CHURCH AND ST. MARY'S MISSION (1899).
329 Chase Creek Rd., P.O. Box 938, Clifton, 86633.
Tel: 928.-8656-2285; Email: sacheart@vte.net. Rev. Na-
thaniel Mma, Admin, . <
Legal Name: Sacred Heart Roraan Catholic Church
and St. Mary's Mission - Clifion
Res.: 365 Chase Creek Rd,, Clifton, 85533,

Catechesis Religious Program——650 Coronado Blvd.,
Clifton, B5533. Tel: 928-865-3497. Carol ' Vozza,
D.R.E. Students 18.
Mission—St. Mary, Third St., P.O. Box 938, Clifton,
Greenlee Co. 865633,

COOLIDGE, PINAL Co., SAINT JAMES THE APOSTLE
RoMaN CaTHoLic PARisH - CooLiDge (1947)
(Caucasian—Hispanic) - * C
401 W. Wilson Ave., Coolidge, 85128,

Tol:. 520-723-3063; Lmail:
secretary@stjamescoolidge.org. Rev. Adolfo Marti-
nez-Escobar; Deacons Manuel Reyes G. Murrieta; Jo-

seph Lyncha

Legal Name: Saint James Roman Catholic Parish -
Coolidge .

Catechesis Religious Program—Email:

andreafierro@stjamescoolidge.org. - Andrea Fierro,
D.R.E. Students 167. . . L

Douaras, CocHiSE Co.

1—IMMACULATE CONCEPTION (1906)
928 C Ave., P.O. Box 1176, Douglas, 86608,
Tel: 520-364-8494; Fax: 520-364-8496; Email
{echurch@hotmail.com, Revs. Virgilio "Jojo" Tabo Jr.;
Luis Armando Espinoza, (Argentina) Parochial
Vicar; Deacons Mario Castillo; Joaquin Carrasco; Ga-
briel Espino . .
Legal Name: Immaculate Conception Roman Catholie
Parish - Douglas
Catechesis Religious Program—Tel; 620-368-8197;
Email: bpaespino@yahoo.com. Sr. Regemary Sam-
pon, M.M.S,, D.R.E. Students 223.

2-SAINT LUKE ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH - DOUGLAS
(1950) .
1211 15th St., Douglas, 856607, Tel: 520-364-4411;
Email; stluke51@yahoo.com. Revs. Virgilio "Jojo"
Tabo Jr.; Luis Armando Espinoza, (Argentina) Paro-
chial Vicar; Deacons Armando Moulinet; Guadalupe
Yanez; Ed Gomez; Luciano Gonzales Jr.; Raul Can-
tua; Gabriel Espino; Gabriel Saspe .
Legal Name: Saint Luke Roman Catholic Church -
Douglas o
School—Loretto Central Cathalic, (Grades K-8), 1200

Email:,

14th St., Douglas, 85607, Tel: 520-364-5754;
FAx: 888-364-5869; Email:
lorprincipal@lorettoschool.org. Sr. Mary Aloysius
Marques, 0.C.D., Prin. Clergy §; Lay Teachers 12;
Sisters 4; Students 230.

Catechesis Religious Program—Tel: 520-364-48562;
BEmail: isandoval@diocesetucson.org. Sr. Ines San-
doval, 0.C.D,, D.R.E. Students 240. .
Convent—Carmelite Sisters of the Most Sacred Heart
of Los Angeles, Loretto Convent, Douglas,

E1L0Y, PINAL Ca., SAINT HELEN OF THE CROSS (1962)
205 W. 8th St., Eloy, 856131, Tel: 520-466-7268;
Bmail; office@sthelenchurch.com; Web:  www..
sthelenchurch.com, Rev. Alonzo M. Garcia; Deacon
Pasqual Abiles Jr.

Legal Name: Saint Helen of the Crass Roman Catholic .
Church - Eloy

Catechesis Religions Program—Tel: 520-466-9422;
Emeil: margieruiz6@gmail.com; Email: akers6@cox.
net. Mrs, Margie Ruiz, D.RE.; Mary Akers, RCIA
Coord. Students 78,

FLORENCE, PINAL CO., ASSUMPTION OF THE BLESSED
VIRGIN MARY (1870) '
Mailing Address: 221 E. 8th St., P.O. Box 2550,
Florence, 85132, Tel: 6520-868-6940;

Fax: £20-868-0413; Email:
assumptionbvmflorence@yahoo.com; Web:  www.
assumptionofmary.org. Rev, Jose Maria A. Corvera;
Deacon Ernie Trujillo

Legal Name: Assumption of the Blessed Virgin Mary
Roman Catholic Parish - Florence - - -
Res.: 177 E. 8th St., P.O. Box 2650, Florence, 856132,
Catechesis Religious Program—P.0.* Box 487,
Florence, 85132, Email: assumptionre@gmail.com.
Linda Pintar, D.R.E, Students 47.

Convent—Chapel of the Gila, (Historical Site) 266 E.
8th St., P.O. Box 2650, Florence, 86132-0660.

GLOBE, GiLa Co., HoLY ANGELS ROMAN CATHOLIC
CHURCH - GLOBE (1906) ' .

201 S. Broad St., Globe, 86501, Tel: 928-425-3137;
Fax: 928-425-3136; Email: haadminasat@cableone.
net; Web: hitps:/www.
holyangelscatholicchurchglobe.org.  Rev,  Arnold
Aurillo, V.F; Deacon Frank Castillo

Legal Name: Holy Angels Roman Catholic Church -
Tucson

Catechesis Religious Program—Tel: 928-701-1418;
Emeil: gkmarin@hotmail.com. Karie Marin, DRE,;
Gregg Marin, D.R.E. Students 39. ‘

GREEN VALLEY, PIMA CO., OUR LADY OF THE VALLEY
(1970) g
505 N. La Canada Dr,, Green Valley, 85614.

Tel: 520-626-4636; Email: olvgv@diocesetucson.oig;
Web: www.olvgv.org. Rev. Francisco Maldonado,
V.F,, (o Douglas Lozier); Deacon Joseph Roinick,
* Pastoral Assoc,
" Legal Name: Our Lady of the Valley Roman Catholic
Parish - Green Valley
Res.: 354 E, Calle Trona, Green Valley, 85614.
Catechesis Religious Program—Email;
mcotsonas@diocesetucson.org. Madeline Cotsonas,

. D.R.E. Students 196,

HAYDEN, GILA Co., SAINT JOSEPH ROMAN CATHOLIC
PARISH - HAYDEN (1913) :

Mailing Address: 300 Mountain View Dr., P.O. Box

' C, Hayden, 86136-1007. Tel: 520-366-7223; Email:
stjoseph.haden@yahoo.com, Rev. Alexander Tigga,

MSF.S8, (India)

Legal Name: Saint Joseph Roman Catholic Parish -
Hayden

Catechesi Religi Program—Email:

ednnDRE@g‘maﬂ.com.nEdnﬂ Ortega, D.R.E. Students
63

KEeARNY, PINAL Co., INFANT JESUS OF PRAGUE (1961) *
Mailing Address: 501 Victoria Cir,, P.O. Box 4569,
Kearny, 86137, Tel: 520-363-7205; .

Fax: 520-363-7179; Email: ijp.kearny@yahoo.com.
Rev. George Kunnel, M.S,F.8,, (India) .
Legal Name: Infant Jesus of Progue Roman Catholic
Parish - Kearny '
Catechesis Religious Program—Angela Lopez, D.R.E.
Students 32. .

MAMMOTH, PINAL CO., BLESSED SACRAMENT ROMAN °
CATHOLIC PARISH - MAMMOTH (1970) (Hispanie)
Mailing Address: 122 W, Church Dr,, P.O. Box 220,
Mammoth, 85618-0220. Tel: 520-487-2451; Email:
bscmammoth@hotmail.com. Revs. Bardo Fabian
Antunez-Olea, Admin.; Walter Balduck, O.F.M.Cap.
Legal Name: Blessed Sacrament Roman Catholic Par-
ish - Mammoth
Catechesis Religious Program—Tel: 520-487-2182.
Helen Ramirez, D.R.E. Students 77.

MaRANA, PiMA Co., SaiNT CHRISTOPHER ROMAN
CATHOLIC PARISH - MARANA (1964)

12101 W. Moore Rd., Marana, 86653. h
Tel: : 520-682-3036; Email:
info@stchristophermarana.org; Web: WWW.
stehristophermarana.org. Rev. Callistus Iyorember;
Deacon Jorge Munoz

Legal Name: Saint Christopher Roman Catholic Par-
ish - Marana . .
Catechesis Boliok

Program—DEmail:
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llquiro2@comeast.net. Lucy Quiroz, D.R.I. Students
70

MaRIcOPA, PINAL CO., OUR LADY OF GRACE ROMAN
CATHOLIC PARISH - MARICOPA {2007)
18700 N. St. Gabriel Way, Maricopa, 86138-3228.
Tel: 520-568-4606; Fax: 520-568-0861; Email:
information@maricopacatholicorg;,  Web:  www.
ourladygracechurch.org. Revs. Marcos Velasquez,
V.F.; Showri Raju Narra; Deacons Mario Ortega;
Gullermo Castro A
Our Lady of Grace Roman Catholic Parish - Maricopa
Catechesis Religious Program-—Email:
religioused@maricopacatholic.org. Ann Maidman,
D.RE,; Bdward Talsness, Business Mgr. Students
314, .

MiaMi, GiLA CO., OUR LADY OF THE BLESSED
SACRAMENT (1915)
844 W. Sullivan St., Miami, 85639.
Tel: 928-473-3668; Email:
ourladyromancathalic@yshoo.com; Web:  www.,
ourladymiami,com, Rev, Madhu George

Legal Name: Our Lady of the Blessed Sacrament '

Roman Catholic Church - Miami .
Catechesis Religious Program—Paul Licano, DR.E.
Students 60, - . -
Missions—St. Joseph Chapel—5678 Pineway St.,
Claypool, Gila Co. 85632. . .
St. Theresa Chapel, Roosevelt, Gila Co.

‘Morencl, GReeNLEE Co.,, HoLy 'Cross ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH - MORENCI (1913) .
206 Fairbanks Rd,, Morenci, 85640, '
Tel: 928:865-3183; Fax: 928-865-1228; Email:
holycross@vte.net. Rev, Nathaniel Mma -
Legal Name: Holy Cross Roman Catholic Church -
Morenci '
Catechesis Religious Program—Diane Berube,
D.R.E. Students 135. .

NoGALES, SANTA CRUZ Co.

1—SAcreD HEART OF JESUS (1897)
Mailing Address: 272 N. Rodriguez St., Nogales,
86621, Tel: 520-287-9221; Email: shjpoffice@gmail.

~ com. Revs, Jay R. Luczak, V.F.; Marco Carrasco, Pa-
rochial Vicar; Deacon David A. Rojas .
Legal Name: Sacred Heart of Jesus Roman Catholic
Parish - Nogales

School—Sacred Heart of Jesus School, (Grades’

PreK-8), 207 W. Oak St., Nogales, 86621. .. .
Tel: 520-287-2223; Fax: . 520-287-3373; Email
mrothstein@diocesetucson.org; - Weh:
sacredheartnogales.org. Mrs. Vanessa Rothstein,
Prin, Clergy 1; Lay Teachers 13; Students 168; Fac-
ulty 13; Staff 6,: B N :
Catechesis Religious Program—Margarita Treto,
D.R.E, Students 214. .

9—SaN FELIPE DE JESUS (1987) H
1901 N. Jose Gallego Dr., Nogales, 86621, . .
“Tel: 520-761-3100; Email:
sanfelipedejesusparish@gmail.com. Mailing Address:
P.0. Box 6600, Nogales, 86628. Rev. Jose-Manuel
- Padilla : .
Legal Name: ‘San Felipe.de Jesus Roman Catholic
Parish - Nogales
Catechesis Religious Program—BEmail
ofelia_d@hotmail.com, Ofelia Davila, D.R.E. Stu-
dents 336, . '

ORACLE, PINA Co., SAINT HELEN ROMAN CATHOLIC
PARISH - ORACLE (1927) - :

86 E, Maplewood St., Oracle, 85623-6148. R

Tel: £20-896-2708; Email: sthelensmission@msn.
com; Web: www.sthelenparishoracle.org. Rev. Magr,
"Ambrose 0. Nwohu " : -~
rLefaI Name: Saint Helen:-Roman Catholic Parish - Or-
acie "

Catechesis Religious Program—Maria Tellez, D.R.E.
Students 28. S f -
PARKER, LA PAz C0., SACRED HEART ROMAN CATHOLIC
JPARISH - PARKER (1960) ... . -
1101 Joshua Ave., Parker, 86344, Tel: 928-669-2502;
Email: shpp@npgcable.com. Rev, Richard T. Kusugh;
Deacon Leonel Bejarano B

Legal Name: Sacred Heart Roman Catholic Parish -

Parker :
. Catechesis-- +. - Religious Program—Email:

Ibejaranc@diocesetucson,org. Students 47.

Missions—Saint - Kateri ' Tekakwitha
-+ Mission—Poston.

St, John the Baptist, Wenden.

Queen of Peace, Quartzsite. 3 .
PATAGONIA, SaNTA CRUz Co.,” SAINT: THERESE OF

ListEUX (1866) O

Mailing Addréss: -222 Third Ave,, ‘P,0. Box 435,

Indian

Patagonia, 86624. Tel: 620-394-2864; Email: |

-, gttheresa@dakotacom.net; Web: stccpatagonia.com.
Rev. George Holley, Admin.
Legal Name: Saint Therese of Lisieux Roman Catholic
Parish - Patagonia R ’
Catechesis Religious Program—Elvia Miranda,
D.R.E. Studerits 17, .
Mission—Our Lady of Angels, 22 Los Encinos Dr.,
Sonoita, Santa Cruz Co. 86637, . .

PAYSON, GILA CO., SAINT PHILYP THE APOSTLE (1967)
§11 S. St. Philip St., Payson, 85641-6144.

Tel: 928-474-2392; Kmail: rordonez@diocesetucson.
org;, Web: catholicpayson.com. Rev. Mario "Ricky"
Ordonez; Deacons John Seott; Willard Capistrant;
William Trudell
Legal Name: Saint Philip the Apostle Roman Catholic
Church - Payson.
. Catechesis Religious Program—Tel: 928-474-1269;
_ Email: ctrudell@diocesetucson.org, Catherine Tru-
dell, D.R.E, Students 73.
PEARCE-SUNSITES, COCHISE CO., SAINT JUDE THADDEUS
(1983) JCL+ :
Mailing Address; 970 N. Hwy. 191, Mile Post 61,
P.O. Box 328, Pearce, 86625, Tel: 620-826-3869;
Email: mbathineni@diocesetucson.org. Rev. Mohana
Bathineni -
Legal Name: Saint Jude Thaddeus Roman Catholic
Parish - Pearce Sunsites
Catechesis Religious Program—Email:
cruegg@diocesetucson.org. Carol Ruegg, D.R.E. Stu-
dents 30, .
Mission—St. Francis of Assisi, 4110 W. Jefferson
Rd., Elfrida, 86610.
PIRTLEVILLE, COCHISE Co,, SAINT BERNARD ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH - PIRTLEVILLE (1914) :
2308 N. McKinley St., P.O. Box 3101, Pirtleville,
86626, Rev. Virgilio "Jojo" Taba Jr.; Deacons Luciano
Gonzales Jr.; Guadalupe Yanez. .
Legal Name: Saint Bernard Roman Catholic Church -
Pirtleville
Catechesis Religious Program—340 Grace Ave,,
. Pirtleville, 86626, Tel; 620-364-4411. Ana Morales,
D.R.E. Students 30. . :
Chapels—Double Adobe, Our Lady of La Salette—
9879 W. Mission Ln., Double Adobe, 86617,
Douglas, Sacred Heart of Jesus Chapel, 300 17th St.,
Douglas, 85607. .
Rio Rico, SANTA CrRuz Co., MosT HoLy NATIVITY‘OF
OuR LORD Jesus CHRisT (1987)
Mailing Address: 395 Avenida Coatimundi, P.0. Box
4024, Rio Rico, 86648, Tel: 520-281-7414;
Fax: . £20-281-1713; Bmail:
mostholynativity@qwestoffice.net; Web:  www.
mhnparish.org. Rev. Francisco Maldonado,\V.F,, Ca-
ical Pastor; D Javier Fierro; Francisco
Padilla
Legal Name: Most Holy Nativity of Our Lord Jesus
Christ Roman Catholic Farish - Rio Rico
11923 Plexes Ln. #1, Rio Rice, 86648, Office: 384
Cancun Ct., Rio Rico, 86648, .
Catechesis Religious Program—Maria Bustamante,
- D.R.E. Students 114, .
SAFFORD, GRAHAM CO., SAINT ROSE OF LiMA ROMAN
. CATHOLIC PARISH - SAFFORD (1937) ‘
311 S. Central Ave,, Safford, 86546-2666.
Tel: - 028-428:4920; Fax: 928-428-4922; Email:
stroselima@gmail.com; Web: www.SaintRoseLima-
Safford.com. Rev, Nicodemus Shaghel, Admin,; Dea-
con Carlos Vessels . v v,
Legal Name: Saint Rose of Lima Roman Catholic Par-
ish - Safford - « S :
Catechesis Religious Program—Tel: 928-348-4786.
Students 264.
Migsions—St. Martin de Porres Mission—60 S. Main,
Pima, Graham Co. 85643. '
Newman Center, 3692 W. 4th St., Thatcher, Graham
Co: 86652, ) -
SAHUARITA, PIMA CO., SAN MARTIN DE PORRES (2002)
Mailing Address: 15440 S. Santa Rita Rd.; P.O. Box
66, Sahuarita, 86629, Tel: 520-625-1164; .
Fax; £20-389-4480; Email:
admin@sanmartinsahuarita.org; Web: > www,
sanmartinsahuarita.org. Rev. Juan Carlos Aguirre-
Borchardt . .
Legal Name: Roman Catholic Parish of San Martin
De Porres - Sahuarita
Catechesis  Religious Program—Jesh Mangles,
: D.R.E. Students 184. . -
San CamLos, GitA Co., SAN CARLOS APACHE
COMMUNITY (1918) (Native American) -
Mailing Address: 460 San Carlas Ave,, P.O. Box 28,
San Carlos, 86650, Tel: 928-476-2210; Email:
aaurillo@diocesetucson.org. Revs, Arnold Aurillo,
V.F; John Paul Shea -
Legal Name: San_Corlos Apache Roman Catholic
Community - Sap Carlos
School—San Carlos Apache Communily School,
(Grades X-7), P.O. Box 339, San Carlos, 86550.
Tel: 928-475-2449; Fax: 928-476-2060; Emaik:
isalter@diocesetucson.org; Web: stcharles@facebook.
com, Ina Salter, Prin. Lay Teachers 8; Students 126.
Catechesis Religious Program—Email:
jshea@diogesetueson.org. Sr. Ruth Barbara Holth-
auser, C.8.C.,, D.R.E. Students 28,
Convent—St. Charles, P.O. Box 338, San Carlos,
86660, Tel: 928-475-2460.
Mission—Saint Kateri Tekakwitha, Bylas, 86630.
SAN Luis, YUMA CO., SAINT JupE THADDEUS (1982)
984 N. Main St., P.O. Box 2888, San Luis, 85349,
Tel: 928-627-8011; Email: sjtparish-sla@hotmail.
com. Rev. Abraham Guerrero-Quinones; (Beuador)
Legal Name: Saint Jude Thaddeus Roman Catholic
Parish - San Luis - .
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Calechesis Religious Program—Students 471,

SAN MANUEL, PINAL CO., SAINT BARTHOLOMEWY (1964}
609 Park P1., P.O. Box 607, San Manuel, 85631,
Tel: §20-386.-4156; Email: mlsanchez@diacesetucson,
org; Email: rrosales@diocesetucson.org. Reyv. Raul
"Rudy" H. Rosales
Legal Name: Saint Bartholomew Roman Catholic Par-
ish - San Manuel
Catechesis Religious Program-—Email:
gloriat627@hotmail.com. Gloria Trazas, D.R.I. Stu-
dents 68. .

SaN TAN VALLEY, PINAL CO., SAINT MICHAEL THE
ARCHANGEL (2011)
Mailing Address: 26394 N. Poseidon Rd,, Florence,

85132. Tel: 6520-723-6570; Email:
pastor@stmichaels?7.0rg; Email:
secretary@stmichaels77.org; Web: Www,

stmichaels77.0rg. Rev. Dale A, Branson
Legal Name: Saini Michael the Archangel Roman
Catholic Parish - San Tan Valley
Catechesis Religious Program—E mail:
ccd@stmichaels77.org. Reajean Porter, D.R.E. Stu-
dents 97. .

SIERRA VISTA, COCHISE Co.

1—SAINT ANDREW THE APOSTLE (1968)
800 Taylor Dr.; N.W., Sierra Vista, 86636.
Tel: 520-458-2025; Fax: 520-462-02356; Email:
bulletin@standrewsv.org; Web: www.standrewsv,
org. Revs. Gregory P. Adolf; Marco Basulto-Pitel, Pa-
rachial Vicar; Robert Neske, Parochial Vicar; Dea-

cons Joseph Kushner ITI; John Joseph Klein; Lauro .

A. Teran
Legal Name: Saint Andrew the Apostle Roman Catho-
lic Parish - Sierra Vista .
Catechesis  Religious  Program—Sr,
Kohlmann, D.R.E, Students 266, .
Mission—Good Shepherd, Whetstone, Cochise Co.
2 OUR LADY OF THE MOUNTAINS (1991) [CEM}
1425 Yaqui St., Sierra Vista, 86650, - Co
Tel: 520-378-2720; Pax: 620-378-8825; DEmail:
office@olmaz.org; Bmail; dparsons@diccesetucson.
org; Web: wwiw.olmaz.org. Revs. Michael R. Bucciar-
elli, V.F'.; Rudolf Ofori; Deacons Gene Tackett; Rey-
- naldo Romo; Jose G. Huerta-Nunez i
Legal Name: Our Lady of the Mountains Roman Cath-
olic Parish - Siérra Vista
School—All Saints Cathelic School, (Grades PreK-6),
Tel; §20-378-7012; Email: Schooloffice@ascsaz.org.
Carmen Rosado, Prin. Lay Teachers 15; Students
-120,
Catechesis

Joellen

Religious Program—Email: k.

shilson@olmez.org. Kathleen Shilson, D.R.E.-Stu-

dents 48,

SOLOMON, GRAHAM Co., OUR LADY OF GUADALUPE
(1891) [CEM] :

Mailing Address: 2267 S. lst Ave, P.O. Box 147,
Solomon, 86651, Tel: 928-428-0149; Email:
OLGSolomon@gmail.com. Rev. Robert A. Rodriguez;
‘Deacon Carl Vessels .

ILegal Name: Our Lady of Guadalupe Roman Catholic
Parish - Solomon

Res.: 311 Central Ave., Safford, 85546. o
Catechesis Religious Program—Tel: 520-730-8965;
Email: sjurado@saffordusd.com. Sandra Jurado,
D.R.E. Students 27. 0
Mission—San Jose, 1670 S. Church St., San Jose,
Graham Co. 866486. . )

SOMERTON, YUMA CO., IMMACULATE HEART OF MARY,
(1964) . ;

310 W. Spring St., P.0. Box 597, Somerton, 86360. "
Tel: 028-627-2918; Fax: 928-722-5962; Email:
parishihm@hotmail.com, Rev. German Bartolome
Vazquez Johnston; Deacons Ernesto Jaramillo; Jeff
Trujillo; Pernando Mezquita .

Legal Name: Immaculate Heart of Mary Roman Cath-
olic Parisk - Somerton

Res.: 144 N, Union Ave., P.O. Box 6597, Somerton,
86350. o

Catechesis Religious Program—Tel: 928-627-0320;
Email; olijara@hotmail.com, Olivia Jaramillo, D.R.E,
Students 358, ’

SUPERIOR, PINAL C0., SAINT FRANCIS OF Assist{1930)
11 S. Church Ave., Superior, 86178, . L
Tel: 520-689-2260; Kmail; info@stfrancissuperior.
org; Web: www.stfrancissuperior.org. Rev. Samuel
Jandeh, V.C,

Legal Name: Saint Francis of Assisi Roman Catholic
Parish - Superior

Catechesis Religious Program—St. Mary's Center,
100 Sunset Dr., Superior, 86173. Kathy Zavala,
D.R.E. Students 62. - .

TOMBSTONE, COCHISE CO., SACRED HEART OF JESUS
(1880) .

§92 B, Safford St., P.O. Box 547, Tombstone, 86638,
Cell: 520-457-3364; Email:
sacredheartchurch@powere.net; Web: www,
towmnbstonescatholichurch.org. Rev, Matthias Crehan'
Legal Name: Sacred Heart of Jesus Roman Catholic
Parish - Tombstone .

Res.: 596 B, Safford St., P.O. Box 547, Tombstone
86638. .
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Catechesis Religious Program—XKarrie Marine,
D.R.E. Students 9.

TopAwaA, PIMA CO., SAN SOLANO MissioNs ROMAN
CATHOLIC PARISH - TOPAWA (1908) (Native American)
(For office and sacramental records pertaining to
Tohono O'odham Nation and mission churches on
the reservation, please refer to San Solano Missiens,
Topawa). B . .
Mailing Address: Rte, 19 & Topawa Rd., P.O. Bex
210, Topawa, 85639, Tel: 520-383-2360; R
TFax: 520-383-3063; Email;, gamissions@mail.com.
Revs. Alfonso Ponchie Vasquez, O.F.M; William J.
Minkel, O.F.M., Parochial Viger; Deacon Alfred M.
Gonzales; Friars Peter Boegel, O.F.M,, Vicar of San
Francisco Solano Friary; David Paz, 0. M., Guard-
jan of San Francisco Solano Friary.. .
Calechesis Religious Program—Students 92.

TuBAC, SANTA CRUZ CO., SAINT ANN'S (1987).

2031 E Frontage Rd,, Tubac, 86646.
Tel: 520-398-2646; Email: stannsparish3@gmail.com;
Web: stannsparightubacaz.org. Mailing Address:

P.O. Box 2911, Tubac, 85629-2911. Rev. Joseph

Buson

Legal Name: Saint Ann's Roman Catholic Parish and
Missions - Tubac ' ;
Catechesis Religious Pragi;am——Email:
jerotheerbeed@gmail.com, Julie Grotheer, DRE.
Students 14, )
Missions—Assumption Chapel—Amado, Santa Cruz

Co.
St. Ferdinand, Axivaca, Pima Co. 85646.

VAIL, PIMA CO., SAINT RITA IN THE DESERT (1936)
Mailing Address: 13260 E. Colossal Cave Rd., Vail,
85641. Tel: £20-762-9688; * Email:
gecretary@stritainthedésert.org; Web: = www.
stritainthedesert.org. Rev. Martin S, Martinez; Dea-
cons Danjel Gullotta; Ronald J, Desmarais
ZLegal Name: Saint Rita in the Desert Roman Catholic
Parish - Vail B . .
Catechesis Religious Program—Email:
vreyna@diocesetucson.org. Veronica Reyna, D.R.E.
Students 264, :

WeLLTON, Yuma Co., SAINT JosepH THE WORKER

(2006) .

8674 S. Ave. 36E, Wellton, 85366, Tel: 928-7856-4275;
Fax: 928-785-8706; Email: stjoseph167@hotmail.
com, Rev. Gregory Okafor; Deacons Wayne L. Pres-
ton; Benito Rodriguez A

Legal Name: Saint Joseph the Worker Roman Catholic
Parish - Wellton v
Catechesis Religious Program—Hilda Juarez, DRE.
Students 64.

WILLCOX, CocHISB CO., SACRED HEART OF Jesus (1936)
216 W. Maley St., Willeox, 85643; Tel: 520-384-3432.
Rev, Mark J, Stein . :

Legal Name: Sacred Heart of Jesus Roman Catholic
Church - Willcox . .

Catechesis Religious Program——Studenta 89.
Missions—Our Lady of Perpetual Help—San Simon,
86606, .

Our Lady of Guadalupe, Bowie, 85606,

Yuna, Yuma Co. ot

1—SAINT FRANCIS OF AsSISI (1948) L B
1816 S. 8th Ave., Yuma, 85364. Tel: 928-782-1876;
Email: evillegas@diocesetucson.org; Web: www,
stfrancisyuma.com. Rev, Emilic Landeros Chapa;
Rev. Msgr. Carlos Romero, Parochial Vicar; Rev,
Rajeev Bobba, Parochial Vicar; Deacons Paul
Muthart; Gary Pasquinelli; Rick Hernandez; Rafael
Vidal; Jose Valadez; Lawrence S. Maude; Douglas
Nichollg; Arturo E. Sanchez; .Mark Nixon; George
Fishbach L e
Legal Name: Saint Francis of Assisi Roman Catholic
Parish -Yuma C P
School—S¢. Francis of Assisi School, (Grades PreK-
8), 700 18th St., Yuma, 85364, Tel: 928-782-1639;
Fax; 928-782-0430; Email: vlopez@diocesetucson.org,
Rev. Emilio Landeros Chapa. Lay Teachers 15; Stu-
dents 241. . "

Catechesis' . _ Religious - Program—Email:
admin@stfrancisyuma.com. Jesus Navarrete, Dioce-
san D,R.E, Students 266. ’ o

92— IMMACULATE CONGCEPTION ROMAN CATHOLIC PARISH"
“ & GUADALUPE MIsSION (1866) (JC] .

" 505 S. Ave, B, Yuma, 85364, Tel: 928-782-7616;

‘Fax: . . 928-343-0172; Bmail:
mumb 1 tucgon.org; . ° Email:
jechurch@icyuma,com; Web? www icyuma.com. Revs.
Manuel Fragoso Carranza; Martin Morgho, "Paro-
chial Vicar; Deacons David Sampson; Osdar F: Cha-
vez; Antonio ‘Gomez Arnulfo Carhajal; Nieves
Hernandez; David Clark; Jorge Gonzalez; Carlos P.
Hernandez N e -

- Legal Name: Immaculate’ Conception & Guadalupe
Missions Romari Catholic Parish & Guadalupé I'Vfll;-
sion - Yuma . .

Res.: 509 S. Ave, B, Yuma, 86364. W

School—Immaculate Conception. Roman Catholic
Parish & Guadalupe Mission School, (Grades PreK-
8),'501 S. Ave. B, Yuma, 85364, Tel:-928-783-5225;
Email: icschool@icyuma.com.’ Lydia A, Mendoza,
Prin,; Mr; Gustavo Trujille, Vice Pras. Lay Teachers

16; Franciscan Sisters of Christian Gharity 3; Stu-
dents 225. ‘
Catechesis Religious Program— English and
Spanish program, Tel:  928-783-1323; Email:
jcenglishced@yahoo.com. Miriam Palencia, D.R.E.
(Spanish), Students 2317, .
Mission—Our Lady of Guadalupe, 417 16th Ave,,
Yuma, Yuma Co. 86364. .
Convent—600 24th Ave,, Yuma, 85364, Franciscan
Sigters of Christian Charity 4.

3—Gamer JOHN NEUMANN ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH -
Yunta (1986) X .
11645 B..40th St., Yuma, 85367. Tel: 928-342-3644;
Email: admin®sjnyuma.com; Web: www.ginyuma,
com. Revs. John F. Friel; Martins Tdoka, Parochial
Vicar; Deacons Rick Douglas; Giuseppe Tollis; Jerry
A. Conrad; William G. Justice
Saint John Neumann Roman Catholic Church -
Yuma
Calechesis Religious Program—Tracy Waters, DR.E,
Students 190,

Chaplains of Public Institutions .
PUCSON. Arizona. State Prison, 10000 S. Wilmot Rd,,
86777, Vacant N .
Detention Ministry, P.O. Box 31, 85702
Tel: 520-481-9149. Deacon Michael S. Gutierrez,
Dir.
Arizona Western College, 11760 8. Mesa Dr., Yuma,
%5367. Attended from St. John Neumann Parish,
uma, :
Christ the King Chapel, 358 WG/HC, Davis Monthan
Air Force Base, 86707, Tel: 620-228-5411;
Tel: 520-228-6681; Email: patricia.poleski.ctr@us,
af.mil. Rey. John F. Allt, Assisting Priest,
(Retired), Ma. Pat Poleski, Contact Person.

. St. Joseph's Hospital, 360 N. Wilmot Rd., 85732,

Tel: 520-873-3000; Email: phess@carondelet.org.
Rev. Isaac A, Fynn, Chap,, Sr. Marge Foppe, C.8.d,
Chap.Bed Capacity 486, . 5

St, Mary's Hospital, 1601 W. St, Mary's Rd,, 85745,
Tel: 520-622-5883; Email: Rosa.
Vasquez@carondelet.org. Rev. Joseph Saba, Chap.
Bed Capacity 400. .

Metropolitan Correctional Complex, 8901 8. Wilmot
Rd., 85706, Tel: 520-741-3118,

Detention Ministry, P.O. Box 81; 85702,
Tel: 520-481-9148, Deacon-Michael S. Gutierrez,
Dir. “

Northwest Hospital, 6200 N. La Cholla, 85741
Tel: 520-742-9000. Attended by St. Odilia Parigh.

Tucson Medical Center, 5301 . Grant.Rd., 856712.
Deacon C. Andy Corder, Chap.Pastoral . Care;
Attended by St. Cyril Parish, Tucson. ..

U.S, Veterans Hospital, S. Sixth Ave,, 85713,
Tel: 520-792-1460,

University of Arizona Medical Center -
Campus, 2800 E. Ajo Way, 85713, .
Tel: 520-694-6826 Pastoral Care. Attended by Our
Mother of Sorrows Parish,

University of Arizona Medical Center - University
Campus, 1601 N. Camphell, 85724,
Tel: 620.694-6826 Pastoral Care. Attended by
Saints Peter & Paul Parish,’

Villg Maria Chapel, 4310 E. Grant Rd., 86712,

South

Tel: 620-323-9351; Email dmterranova@gmail,

com. Donna-Marie Terranova 1, Dir.

ForT HUACHUCA. Fort Huachuea Army Post, Holy
Family Community: 2383 Smith Ave, Fori
Huachuea, 86613, Tel 520-533-4748; Email:
chetuy@@hotmail.com. Rev. Christopher Adunche-
zor, Chap. ' . :

SAFFORD. Arizona State Prison, Safford, 86548.

Tel: 928-428-4698. .

Federal Correction Institute, Safford, 85546.
Tel: 602-428-6600. Attended by: St. Hose of Lima
Parish, Safford. .o

Yuma. MCAS Chapel, Marine Corps Proving Grounds,
P.0. Box' 99130, Yuma, B56369. Tel: 928-269-2371;
Email; jfriel@diocesatucson.org. Marine Corps Air
Station, P,O. Box 99130, Yuma, 86369. Rev. Mar-

i tins Edoka, Chap Served by St:’Jéhn Neumann
Parish, Yuma, - o o
Yuma Regional Medical Center, '
Tel: 928-328-9297 (Chaplain). Attended from St.
Francis of Assisi.and Immaculate Conception.’

Special Assignment:
. Revi. Msgrs.— . - \
.McCarthy, Jeremiah, M.C., V.G., Vicar Gen. Mod, of
~ the Curia 5
Trevizo, Raul P, E.V,, Episcopal Vicar Hispanic
' Affairs, P.O, Box 31, 86702, Tel: 520-838-2500

Revs— .
Arnold, John P, J.CL, .dD, Adjutant Judicial
" Vicar -
" Atanga, Martin B,, Vicar, Intl. Priesta
Lyous, John P, J.C.L,, JD., V.F., Adjutant Judicial
Vicar. ‘ :

On Duty Outside the Diocese:
Revs— :
Celestial, Ramonito
Martinez, Michael.

Administrative Leave of Absence:
Reve—
Bradley, Michael
Kohler, William
Martinez, Felipe Antonie
Perez, Javier H,, V.F.
Tadeo, Abran R. C
Taylor, Daniel, f

Leave of Absence:-
Reve—
Ancharski, John J.
Thuerauf, Jeffrey P.

Retired - Administrative Leave:
Rev. Magr.—
Coleman, James G., (Retired).

" Retired:

Most Rev.—
Kicanas, Gerald F., D.D., (Retired)
Rev, Magrs.— .
Millane, Thomas J., (Retired) - i
O'Keefle, Richard W., E.V,, (Retired)
O'Leary, Todd, (Retired)

Schifano, Albert I, (Retired)

evs.— . .-

Allt, John F., (Retired)
Brazaskas, Robert, (Retired)
Bryerton, RobertR,, (Retived)
Carney, Robert B.Jr., (Retired)
Gagoon, Ronald P, (Retired)
Gameros, Ignacio L, (Retired) .
Hyman, Robert A., (Retired)
Kingsley, Richard M., (Retired)
Knapp, Charles, (Retired)
Leahy, Liam, (Retired)

Lobo, Theodore, (Retired)
Lombardo, Joseph A., (Retired)
Mills, Alexander, (Retired)
Modeen, James, (Retired)
Noriega, Arnoldo, (Retired)
Ruiz, Antonio A., (Retired).

R

Permeanent Deacons:
Abiles, Pasqual Jr,, St. Helen, Eloy
. Ackerley, John K., St. Ss. Peter and Paul, Tucson
Adams, Thomas L., (Retired) '
Aguirre, Felix Mario, St. Cyril, Tucson
Andrade, Adalberto, (Serves in Archdiocese of
Morelia, Mexico) . .
Arvizu, Ignacio, St. Monica, Tueson
Barfuss, David Vernon, St. Monica,Tucson
Bejarano, Leonel, Sacred Heart, Parker
Bogushefsky, Joseph, (Retired) :
Brotherton, Robert, St. Thomas the Apostle, Tucson
*(Diocese of Pusblo) :
Burke, James, (Lives in Diocese of Dallss)
Callie, Albert, (Retired)
Campbell, Thomas, St. Peter & Paul, Tucson
Cantua, Raul, 8t Luke, Douglas
‘Caponigro, Alfred E., (Diocese of Trenton)
Carbajal, Arnulfo, Tmmaculate Conception, Yuma
Carlin, Rébert P., St. Elizabeth Ann Seton, Tucson
Carmona, . Jalvador, St. Augustine - Cathedral,
“Tucson : !
Carrasco, ~ Joaquin, Immaculate  Conception,
Douglas ) :
. Castillo, Frank R., Holy Angels, Globe
Castillo, Jesus, (Inactive) .
Castillo, V. Mario, Immaculate Conception, Douglas
Ceanik, Mark, Corpus Christi, Tucson - i
Chajewski, Charles; Our Mother of Sorrdws, Tucson
- Chavez, Oscar I, Immaculate Conceptiod, Yuma
Clark, David, Iiimaculate Concegtion, Yuma
Collura, Frank J., (Retired) * !
Conrad, Jerty A, St. John Neumenn, Yuma
Corder, 0, Andy, St. Francis de Sales, Tucson
Coronado, Javier Domingo, St. Jude, San Luis
Crockette, Alvin, (Inactive) .
. Cruz, Joe G. Jr,, St. Elizabeth Ann Scton, Tucson
Cuestes, Jose 1T, St, Marlg, Tucson :
De La Riva, Alfonso, Santa Catalina, Tucson
De La Torre, Nicolas, St. Monica, Tucson
Delgado, Joseph, St. Patrick, Bisbee
Desmarais, Ronald J., (Retired)
Dimuzio, Steven R., St. Anthony of Padua, Casa
* Grande’ '
Douglas, Rick, St. John Neuman, Yuma ‘
Duarte, Carlos V., (Retired), (Outside the Diocese)
Duarte, Jose, St. John the Evangeliat, Tucson’
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Duclo, Paul N,, Ph.D,, Saints Peter and Paul,
Tucson

Dugan, Patricl, St. Anthony of Padua, Casa Grande

Tspino, Gabriel, Tmmaculate Conception, Yuma

Ternandez, Eugene, Sacred Heart, Tucson -

Fierro, Javier, Most Holy Nativity of Our Lord Jesus
Christ, Rio Rico

PFizchbach, George, (Inactive)

Fisher, Donald, (Inactive)

Flam, ' Richard, (Retired),
Antonio}

Flanagan, Daniel F., St. Trancis de Sales, Tucson

Fox, Tom, (Retired), (Diocese of Denver)

Gallegos, Charles A, St. Augustine Cathedral,
Tucson

Gamboa, Henry W., (Leave of Absence)

Garcia, John A., (Retired)

Garcia, Marcario, (Retired)

Garcia, Philip, St. Thomas the Apostle, Tucson

Gaun, George, (Retired)

Geonnotti, Anthony Jr.,
Tucson

Giovannini, Louis J., (Serves in the Diocese of Ft.
Wayne-South Bend) .

Glowdowsld, Robert, (Retired), (Diocese of Salt
Lake City)

Gomez, Antonio, Immaculate Conception, Yuma

Gomez, Edward, St. Luke, Douglas

Gonzales, Alfred M., San Solano Missions, Sells

Gonzales, Angel, St. Odilia Community, Tucson

Gonzales, Ernie, (Serves in the Diocese of Phoenix)

Gonzales, Jorge, Immaculate Conception, Yuma

(ionzales, Luciano Jr,, St. Luke, Douglas

Gonzales, Robert J., (Retired)

Greeley, Andrew Thomas, St. Trancis de Sales,

(Archdiocese of San

Our Lady of Fatima,

Tucson
Grijalva, Richard, (Retired) ,
Guarriello, Andrew, St, Mark, Tucson
Gullotta, Daniel, St. Rita, Vail (Diocese of San

Diego)

Qutierrez, Michael, St. Augusting Cathedral,
‘Tucson .

Henderson, Gregory, Tiscal Offica, Tucson
(Archdiocese of Santa Fé) '
Hernandez, Carlos P, Immaeulate Conception,
Yuma : : .

Hernandez, Nieves J., Immaculate _Coﬁception,

Yuma . . .
Hernandez, Richard R,, St. Francis of Assisi, Yuma
Hill, James, (Retired)
Hilliard, Kenneth,

Bellaville) N
Hoerr, Michael Danny, (Inactive) .
Huerta-Nunez, Jose G., Our Lady of the Mountains,

Sierra Vista , i
Jaramillo, Ernesto, Immaculate ‘Henrt of Mary,

Somerton . .
Jones, William, St. George, Apache Junction
Justice, William G., St. John Neumann, Yurria
Kimminau; Christian, St Elizabeth Ann' Seton,
Tucson ) ’ : S

Kingery, Russell, St. Francis de Sales, Tucsdn:

Ki(::mey, '‘William J., (Retired), (Diocese of Jefferson

City)
- Kiser, Richard, St. Elizabeth Ann Seton, Tucson

Klein, John Jogeph, St. Andrew the Apostle, Sierra

Vista . .

(Serves in the Diocese of
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Kornovich, William, (Retired)

Kriesld, Timothy, (Retired)

Krueger, William, Santa
(Archdiocese of Chicago)

Catalina, Tucson;

. Kulpa, Rodney J., St. Odilia, Tucson

Kushner, Joseph I11, St. Andrew the Apostle, Sierra

Vista

LaFleur, Clyde, Santa  Catalina, =~ Tucson;
(Archdiocese of Chicago)

LaSalle, James F., (Retired)

. Leinfelder, Carl, (Retired)

LeMieux, Richard, (Retired)

Leon, Victor, (Serves in Diocese of Phoenix)

Leon, Viviano .

Longoria, Leopoldo "Leo", (Retired)

Lapez, Jose, St. Jude Thaddeus, San Luis

Lopez, Miguel, St. Margaret Mary, Tucson

Lugo, Guillermo A, (Bill), St. Patricld's, Bisbee

Lundgren, Frank 8. Jr,, (Retired)

Lyncha, Joseph, St. James, Coolidge (Diocese of

Erie)

Martin, John R., St. Trancis de Sales, Tucson

Maude, Lawrence S., St. Trancis of Assisi, Yuma

Maugans, Eric, Qur Mother of Sorrow, Tucson

Mazza, Leon S., St. Joseph, Tucson

McNealy, Kenneth J, Redemptorist Renewal
Center, Tucson; (Diocese of Rockford)

Medrano, Efren, St. Rita, Vail

Mendoza, Enrique ., St. Monica, Tueson

Mezquita, Fernando, Immaculate Heart of Mary,

- Somerton

Milazzo, Mike, (Retired) )

Miller, Rodger, Our Lady of the Mouritains, Sierra
Vista )

Morales, Tomas, (Retired)

Moreland, Kenneth, Most Holy Trinity, Tucson

Morena, Frencisco Jr., (Retired

Moulinet, Armando A, St. Luke, Douglas

Munoz, Jorge, St. Chiistopher, Marana

Murrieta, Manuel Reyes G., St. James, Coolidge

Muthart, Paul, St. Francis of Assisi, Yuma

Negrette, Robert, Our Lady of Fatima, Tucson

Nehmer, David, (Leave of Absence)

Nevins, Robert, (Retired) .

Nicholls, Douglas, St. Francis of Assisi, Yuma’

Nickel, Clayton, Commumcations  Office,
(Archdiocese of Washington, DC)

Nixen, Mark, St. Francis of. Assisi, Yuma

Ojeda, Jose, (Retired)

Ortega, Mario, Our Lady of Grace, Maricopa

Padilla, Francisco, Most Holy Nativity of Jesus, Rio
Rico )

Pasquirielli, Gary, St. Trancis of Assisi, Yuma

Penzenstadler, Robert, St. Anthony of Padua, Casa
Grande : )

Perez; Teodoro, St. Joseph Parish, Tucson

Peroti, Juseph, Our Mother of Sorrows; Tucson

Pickett, John Scott, (Services in the Archdiocese of
Seattle)

Pinzon, Ricardo
Tucson

Preston, Wayne L., St. Joseph the Worker, Weilton

Rambaran, Clifford R., St. Joseph, Tueson *

Renke, Dennis, St. Pius X, Tucson (Diocese of
Chicago)

Rodriguez, Benito, St. Joseph the Worker, Wellton

M., ' St. Augustine Cathedral,
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Rodriguez, George M., Our Mother of Sorrows,
Tucson

Rodriguez, Mario J.,, St Elzabeth Ann Seton,
Tucson

Roinick, Joseph, Our Lady of the Velley, Green
Valley; (Diocese of Scranton)

Rojas, David A, Sacred Heart, Nogales

Romero, William L., Blessed Sacrament, Mammoth

Romo, Reynaldo, Our Lady of the Mountains, Sierra -
Vista :

Rupno, Robert, (Retired), (Archdiocese of Seattle)

Sadorf, Robert G., (Retired)

Sampson, David, lmmaculate Conception, Yuma

Sanchez, Arturo E., St. Francia of Assisi, Yuma

Sanchez, Flavio, Santa Catalina, Tucson

Santiage, Nick, (Inactive)

Saspe, Gabriel, (Retired)

Scalpone, Dennis R., St. Francis de Sales, Tucson

Schaff, James, Our Lady of the Mountnins, Sierra
Vista

Scherf, George, St. Odilia, Tucson

Scott, John, St. Philip the Apostle, Payson (Diocese
of Pensacola-Tallahassse)

Sheffer, Edward P., St. Thomas the Apostle, Tucson

Sherlock, Francis C., St Elizabeth Ann Seton,

" Tueson

Shukurani, Niyibizi, St. Cyril of Alexander N

Solano, Francisco, St. Anthony of Padua, Casa
Grande; (Archdiocese of Los Angeles)

Soto, Jesse R., (Leave of Absence)

Stotler, Jim, (Retired)

Tackett, Gene, Our Lady of the Mountains, Sierra
Vista =~ 3

Tarango, Florentino, (Leave of Absence)

Teran, Lauro A, St. Andrew the Apostle, Sierra
Vista .

Terry, John, Most Holy Trinity, Tucson

Thrall, Scott, Our Mother of Sorrows, Tucsen

Tollis, Giussppe, St. John Neumann,
(Archdiocese of Miami)

Tran, Thai V., St. Francis de Sales, Tucson

Trevino, Jacinto Jr., St. Elizabeth Ann Seten,

Yuma;

Tueson
Trudell, William, St. Phillip, Paysen (Archdiocese of
Salt Lake City)

" Trujillo, Ernie, Assumption of the Blessed Virgin

Mary, Florence R
Trujillo, Jeff, Tmmaculate Heart of Mary, Somerton
Underwood, Anthony E., St. Patrick, Bishee

-Valadez, Jose; St. Francis of Assiai, Yuma
Valdenegro, Federico T.
Valencia, Richard, Vicar for Deacons, Our Lady of

Lourdes, Bengon :

) Valenzuela, Armando L., Our Lady Queen All

Saints, Tucson .

Valle, Jose C., St. Patrick, Bishee .

Vessels, Carlos, St. Rose of Lima, Safford

Vidal, Rafael, St. Francis of Assisi, Yuma

Vigil, William, (Leave of Absence)

Whalen, Charles, Our Mother of Sorrows, Tucson;
(Diocaese of Palm Beach)

Willis, Thomas, St. Ambrose, Tucson

Yanez, Guadalupe, St. Luke, Douglas

Yanez, Jesus L. "Chuy", (Retired)

Zamora Arroyo, Jose Francisco, Our Mother of

. Sorrows, Tucson. Co

: o INSTITUTIONS LOCATED IN DIOCESE

[A] HIGH SCHOOLS, DIOCESAN AND PRIVATE

TucsoN. St. Augustine Cathalic High School, 8800 E.
29nd St., 86710, Tel: 520-761-8300; a

. Fax: 520-751-8304; Email: info@staugustinehigh.
cor; Web: www.staugustinehigh.com. Dave Keller,
Pres.; Mrs. Lynn Cuffari, Prin. Lay Teachers 36;
Students 280,

Immaculate Heart High School (1930) 625 It Mages
Rd., 86704. Tel: 520-297-2861; Tax: 620-797-7374;
Email: sisteralicemartinez@gmail com; Web: www.
ihschool.com, Sr. Alice M. Martinez, Prin. Lay
Tenchers 15; Sisters of the- Immaculate Heart of
Mary 1; Students 69; Clergy/Religious Teachers 3.

Salpointe Catholic High School (1950) 16456 E.
Copper St., 86719. Tel: 620-547-6878; . |
Tax: 520-327-8477; Emeil: _ksullivan@salpointe.
org; Web: www salpointe.org. Mrs. Kay Salliven,
Pres.; Sr. Helen. Timothy, 1.B.V.M., Prin.; Jennifer
Harris, Dir.; Rev. Emanuel Franco-Gomez, Cam-
pus Min. Carmelite Order Lay Teachers 85; Priests
2; Sisters 1; Students 1,216; Clérgy/Religious
Teachera 2. In Res, Revs, Thomas Butler, 0.Carm,,
(Retired); Vernon Malley, 0.Carm., (Retired); Ivan
C. Marsh, 0.Carm., (Retired); Paul Henson, O.-
Carm,; Bro. Tom Conlon, 0.Carm., (Retired).

San Miguel of Tucson Corporation - San Miguel
Catholic High School, 6601 8. San Fernando Rd.,
85766. Tel: 520-204-6403; Fax: 520-294-6417;
Email: masond@sanmiguelhigh.org; Web: www.
sanmiguelcristorey.org. Dave Mason, Pres,;
Armando Valenzuela I1I, Prin; Cliristine Miranda,

Registrar. Administrators 7; Brothers- 3; Lay
Teachera 26; Students 346; Clergy/Religious
Teachers 1; Staff 18.

YuMa. Yuma Catholic High School (2000) 2100 W.

98th St.; Yuma, 86364, Tel: 928-317-7800;

Fax: 928-317-8568; Email: yeinfo@yumacatholic.
org; Web: yumacatholic.org. Rhett Stallworth,
Prin.; Louis Pisane, Vice Prin. Lay Teachers 27;

1. , v
[BTSCHOOLS, PRIVATE

TucsoN, Immaculate Heart Academy (1930) (Grades

PreK-8), 410 E. Magee Rd., 85704,
Tel: 620-297-6672; TFax: 520-297-9162; Email:

. neademyoffice@ihschoal.org; ‘Web: ihachool.org. St.

Veronica Loya, Prin, Lay Teachers 20y -Sisters of
the Immaculate Heart of Mary 4; Students 198;
Clergy/Religious Teachers 1. . -

NoGALES. Lourdes Catholic School, (Grades PreK-12),

566 E. Patagonia Hwy., P.O. Box 1866; Nogales,
85628, Tel: 520-287-6655; Fax: 520-287-2910;
Email: highschoolp |@lesnogales.org; Email:
elementaryprincipal@lcsnogales.org; Web: www.
jesnogales.org. Sr. Rosa Meria Ruiz, C.F.MM,,
Pres.; Sandra Contreras, Prin. (High School); Rosa-
linda Perez, Prin, (Elementary). Lay Teachers 20;
Minim Daughters of Mary Immaculate (C.F.M.M.)
6; Students 330, :

fraluls

Sisters 1; Students 377; Clergy/Religious Teachers -

[C] CATHOLIC COMMUNITY SERVICES

TucsoN. Catholic Community Services of Southern

Arizona, Inc. (1933) 140 W. Speedway, Ste. 230,
86705, Tel: 520-623-0844; Fax: 520-770-8514;
Email: cesinfo@ces-80az.0rg; Web: \y“f\v.cc's-suaz.
.org. Marguerite Harmon, M.S., CEO; Pat Torring-
ton, Pres, Tot Asst. Annually 100,000; Total Staff
450; Services for Inearcerated 4,676,

Social Service Agencies: Pima County (Including City

P

of Tucson) 140 W. Speedway, Ste. 230, 86705.

Tel: 520-623-0344; Fax: §20-770-8514; Email:
ccginfo@ccs-soaz.org; Web: ccs-s0az.01g. Margue-
rite Harmon, M.S.,, Exec. Tot Asat, - Annually
100,000; Total Staff 450.

Catholic Community Services of Southern Arizona,
Tnc. Marguerite Harmon, M.S., CEO of CCS; Linda
Shmyr, Ph.D., Exec. Dir., Catholic Sacial Svea,

Catholjg Community Seruvices - Tucson, 140 W,
Speedway, Ste, 130, 86706, Tel: 520-623-0344;
Fax: 520-770-8678; Email: lindah@ces-s0az,01g;
Web: wiww.ccs-8082.01g. Linda Hollis, Exec. Dir.
Tot Asst. Annually 163; Total Staff 6.

Catholic Community Services - Sierra Vista, 6049 B,
Hwy. 90, Sierra Vista, 86636, Tel: 520-458-4208;
Fax: 520-459-1285; Email: michaelv@ccs-80az.0rg.
Michael Vatter, M.A., Exec. Dir. Tot Asst. Annu-
ally 2,000; Total Staff 40,

Sierra Vista Shelter, P.O. Box 1961, Sierra Vista,
- 86636, Tel: 520-458-9096; Email: michaelv@ces-
sonz.org. Michael Vetter, M.A., Exec. Dir,

Douglas Shelter, P.O. Box 121, Douglas, 85608.
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Tel: 520-364-2466; Bmail: michaelv@ces-soaz.org.
Michael Vetter, M.A., Prog. Dir. Tot Asst. Annu-
ally 200; Total Staff 10,

Migration and Refugee Services, 140 W, Speedway,
Ste. 130, 85706. Tel: 520-623-0344;

Fax: 520-770-8656; Email: margaratp@ces-s082.
org. Margaret Palmer, Prog. Dir. Tot Asst. Annu-
ally 280; Total Staff 12,

Senior Nutrition Services, 5009 E. 29th St., 856711,
Tel: 520-624-1662; Fax: 520-519-1303; Email:
lindar@ccs-soaz.org. Ms, Linda Rumsey, M.SR.D,,
Prog. Dir. Tot Asst. Annually 2,001; Total Staff 12.

Merilac Lodge, 140 W, Speedway, Ste, 130, B5705.
Tel: 520-623-0344; Fax; £20-770-8678; Email:
marier@ccs-sosz.org; Web:  www.ccs-soaz.org.
Marie Reyna, Dir. Tot Asst. Annually 16; Total
Staff' 8. .

Immigration Counseling Service, 140 W. Speedway,
Ste, 130, 86705. Tel: 520-623-0344;

Fax: 520-770-85678; Email: meredithl@ces-soaz.org.
Meredith Lynch, Dir. Tot Asst. Annually b541;
Total Staff 6.

Field Offices:.

Gila County Case Management, Center in Globe,
P.0. Box 1172, Glabe, 86502. Tel: 520-425-5130;
Fax: 520-425-2888; Email: cesinfo@ces-soaz.org.
Linda Hollis, Tot Asst. Annually 192; Total Staff' 2.

Catholic Community Services - Yuma, 690 E. 82nd
St., Yuma, 86366. Tel: 928-341-9400;

Fax: 928-341-8428; Email: omendez@ces-westaz,
org. Eva Mendez-Counts, M.A, Tot Asst, Annually
1,811; Total Staff 70.

St. Jeanne Jugan Minisiry .with Elders, 140 W..

Speedway, Ste. 230, 85705, Tel: 520-623-0344;
Fax: 520-770-8514; Email: mannyg@ccs-soaz.org.
Manuel Guzman, Dir,; Rev., Raymond Ratzen-
berger. Tat Asst. Annually 1,750; Total Staff 2.

Community Outreach Program for the Deaf, 268 Ww.
Adams St., 85705, Tel: 520-792-1906;

Fax: 620.770-8544; Emasil: annel@copdaz.org.
Anne Levy, M.A,, Exec. Dir, Tot Asst. Annually
3,769; Total Staff41, :

Community Living Program, 268 W. Adams, 85706.
Tel: ' 520-792-1906; Fax: 520-770-8544; Email:
suehm@clpaz.org. Sue Henning-Mitchell, B.A,,
Deputy Dir. Tot Asst. Annually 43; Total Staff 120.

Detention  Minisiry/Kolbe  Society, 140 W.
Speedway, Ste. 230, 85705, Tel: 520-623-0344;
Fax: 520-770-8514. Deacon Michael S. Gutierrez,
Prog. Dir.; Rev, Richard Landry, M.8,, Restorative
Justice Min. :

Pio Decimo Neighborhood Center, 848 8. Tth Ave,,
86701, Tel:. 520-622-2801; Fax: 520-622-4704;

Lmail; marciaz@ces-pio.org. Marcia Zerler, Exec,

Tot Asst. Annually 9,808; Total Staff 45,

Valley Center for the Deaf, 5025 E. Washington St.,
Ste. 114, Phoenix, 86034, Tel: 602-267-1921;.
Fax: 602-273-1872; Email: cindyw@vcdaz.org.
Cindy Walsh, Agency Dir. Tot Asst. Annually
1,5600; Total Staff16. -

[D] GENERAL HOSPITALS 5
TUCSON. St. Elizabeth's Health Center, Inc., 140 W.
Speedway Blvd., Ste. 100, 85706. .
Tel: 520-628-1871; Faxt 520-205-8461; Email:
mauricettem@saintehc.org; . Web: www.saintehe.
org. Mauricette Montredon, CEQ. Tot Asst. Annu-
ally 30,000; Staff 56,

[I£] MONASTERIES AND RESIDENCES OF
PRIESTS AND BROTHERS .

TUCsON, Carmelite Priory aka Our Lady Of Mt. Carmel

Priory (1963) 1640 E, Glenn St,, 85719.
Tel; 520-326-1637; Email: phenson@carmelnet.org

Observatory, The University of Arizona, 933 N.
Cherry Ave., 85721-0065. Tel: 520-621-6043;

Fax: 520-621-1632; Email:
vaticanobservatoryrg@gmail.com.  Rev.  Pavel
Gabor, S, Dir, .

Redemptorist Society of Arizona Desert House of
Prayer Residence, 7360 W. Picture Rocks Rd.,
86743. P.O. Box 570, Cortaro, 85652,

Tel: 520-744-3826; Fax: 6520-744-0774; BEmail:
deserthop@live.com; Web: deserthouseofprayer,
org. Rev. Thomas D. Picton, C.Ss.R., Dir.; Bro. Wil-
liam Cloughley, C.Ss.R., Member. Priests 1.

San Xavier Mission Friary, 1960 W. San Xavier Rd,,
85746, Tel: 520-294-3015; Fax: 520-294-3438;
Email: sxmstephen@gmail.com. Rev. Stephen Bar-
nufsky, O.F.M.; Bro. Robert Brady, O.F.M.,, Supr,;
Revs. Clifford Herle, O.F.M., In Res; Manuel
Viera, O.F.M,, J.C.L,, In Res,; Arthur J. Espelage,
O.F.M,, J.C.D, In Res.; Friars Maximilian Hottle,
O.F.M., In Res,; Edward Fronske, O.F.M., In Res;
Rev. Dennis Bosse, O.FM., In Res. Brothers 1;
Priests 6. Filial House Retirement, Atria, 16560 E.
River Rd., 85718. Fronciscan Friars Filial
Retirement House, 1950 W. San Xavier Rd., 86746.
Tel: 520-299-1941; Email: sxmstephen@gmail.com.
Revs. Elins Galvez, O.FM, (Retired); Leo
Sprietsma, O.F.M., (Retired); Peter -Verheggon,
OFM., (Retired); Joseph Zermedio, O.FM,
(Retired), Clergy 4.

TOPAWA. San Franeisco Solano Friary, San Franciseo

Solano Friary, P.O. Box 210, Topawa, 85639,

Tel: 520-383-2360; .Fax: 520-383-3063; Email:
ssmissions@mail.com, Revs. Alfonso Ponchie Vas-
quez, O.F.M., Pastor; William J. Minkel, O0FM,,
Parochial Vicar; PFriars Peter Boegel, O.FM,,
Vicar; David Paz, O.F.M,, Guardian. Brathers 2;
Clergy 2. Filial Houses, St. Francis Friary, 4110
Jefferson St., P.O. Box 64, Elfrida, 86610,

Tel: 520-361-2419; Cell: 314-803-6735; Email:
buerofm@gmail.com, Rev, Luis Runde, O.F.M.;
Bro. David Buer, O.F.M,, Contact Pergon. Brothers
2; Priests 1.

[F] CONVENTS AND RESIDENCES FOR
SISTERS

TucsoN, St Ann Convent, 3820 N, Sabino Canyon Rd.,,

85750-6634. Tel: 520-298-0064; Fax: 520-886-4273;
Email; stanns@q.com. Sr. Luisa Sanchez, LH.M,,
Supr, Sisters of the Immaculate Heart of Mary 9.

Immaculate Heart Lodge Convent, 410 E, Magee Rd.,
86704, Tel: £20-742-6896; Bmail:
sisteralicemartinez@gmail.com. Sr. Alice M. Marti-
nez, Prov. Supr. Sisters of the Immaculate Heart of
Mary 5. . - A

Immaculate Heart Novitiate, 3820 N. Sabino Canyon

" Rd., 85760-6534. Tel: 520-298-0064; .
Fax; 520-886-4273; Email: stanns@q.com, Sr.
Luisa Sanchez, LH.M., Supr.

Immaculate Heart of, Mary Delegate House
Community, 3820 N. Sabino Canyon, Rd., 85750-
6534, Fax: 520-886-4273; Email: stanns@q.com. Sr.
Luisa Sanchez, LH.M,, Supr, o

La Paz de Jose Community, 3468 E. Third St., 85716.
Tel: 620-796-1974; . BEmail:
jbarthol x@dio tucson.org, Sr.” Jeanne
Bartholomeaux, S.C., Contact Person. Sisters 3.

Maria Community, 7818 N, Blue Brick Dr,, 85743.
Tel; 520-444-8052; Email: irmao@netzero.net. Sr.
Irma Odabashian, C.S.1., Contact Person. Sisters

2.

Saints Peter and Paul Convent (1933) 1947 E. Adams
St., 85719. Tel: 520-326-2234; Email:
jbartholomeaux@diocesetucson.org. Sr. Consuelo
Pacheco, Contact Person. Sisters of Cherity of

Rev. Paul Henson, O.Carm., Prior; Bros. Michael
Joyce, Teacher; Kevin Keller, Teacher; Revs. Ema-
nuel Franco-Gomez, Campus Min,; Thomas Butler,
0.Carm., (Retired); Vermon Malley, O.Carm.,
(Retired); Ivan C, Marsh, O.Carm., (Retired); Bro,
Thomas Conlon, O.Carm., (Retired). Fathers and

Brothers at Our Lady of Mt. Carmel Priory, Broth-

ora 3; Priests 5. :

Carmelites at St. Thomas Priory, 5010 N. Valley
View Rd., 85718, Email: charlie.ocarm@gmail.com.
Revs. Angelo Mastria, O.Carm., (Retired); Cyprian
Hibner, 0.Carm., (Retired); Bro. Charles Kwiat-
kowski, O.Carm., Prior (Retired), Tel: 630-750-
3644, Brothers 1; Clergy 2.

Jesuil Communily of the Vatican Observatory, 2017
B, Lee St, 86719. Tel: 520-796-9866; Email:

ccorbally@as.arizona.edu. Revs. Paul R. Mueller, .

. 8.J.,, Supr.; Christopher Corbally, 8.J,, Vice Supr.;
Pavel Gabor, S.J., Vice Dir.; Richard P, Boyle, S.J.;
Jean-B Kikwaya Eluo, S.J.; Christoforus Bayu
Risanto, S.J.; Bros. Guy Consolmagno, 8.J., Dir;
Thomas R. Williams, S.J., Treas. Jesuit Residence.
Brothers 2; Clergy 6. *Vatican Observatory Foun-
dation, 2017 E. Lee St., 86719. Tel: 520-795-1694;
Email; corbally@as.arizona.edu,‘Rey. Christopher
Corbally, S.J., Contact Person, Brothers 1; Priests
4. Vatican Observatory Research Group, Steward

Seton Hill. Sisters 3.

San Xavier Mission Convent aka Franciscan Sisters

of Christian Charity (1962) Franciscan Sisters of
Chrisbian Charity, 1996 W. San Xavier Rd., 85748.
Tel: 520-746-4779; Email: eriach@diocesetucson,
org. Sr. Carla Riach, O.8.F,, Supr, Sisters 5; Sol-
emnly Professed 6. ) ’

DoucLas, Loretto Convent, 1200 14th St, Douglas,

86607, Tel: 520-364-7671; Cell: 520-249-2688;

Email: sr.timothymariekennedy@outlook.com; .

Email: sistertm@lorettoschool.org. Sr. Timothy
Marie KKennedy, Contact Person. Sisters 5.

NOGALES. St. Joséph Convent,” Minim Daughters of

Mary Immaculate, 406 N. Carondelet Dr., Nogales,
85621-2464,  Tel: 520-287-7139; Email:
clmrponce@yahoo.com. Sr. Celia Ma. Ponce,
C.F.M.M., Supr. Minim Daughters of Mary Immac-
ulate (CFMM.) 7.

Our Lady of Lourdes Convent, 656 E. Patagonia
Hwy., P.O. Box 1866, Nogales, 86628-18866.
Tel: 620-287-3377; Fax: 520-287-2910; Email:
rruiz@diocesetucson.org. Sr. Rosa Maria Ruiz,
C.F.M.M., Supr. Minim Daughters of Mary Immac-
ulate (C.¥ M.M.) 6.

SAN CARLOS, Saint Charles Convent, Mohave Ave.,

P.0. Box 338, San Carlos, 865660,
Tel: 928-476-2460; Fax; 928-476-2050; Email:

sbrennan@cscsisters.org. Sr. Ruth Holtshouser,
Contact Person. Sisters of the Holy Cross. Sisters

1.

SoNOITA. Santa Ritn Abbey (1972) 14200 E. Fish
Canyon Rd., Sonoita, 86637-6645.

Tel: 520-466-6695; Fax: 520-465-6770; Email:
sracommty@gmail.com; Weh: WWW.
santaritaabbey.org. Mother Victoria Murray,
0.C.S.0., Prioress. Cistercian Nuns of the Strict
Observance, 0.C.8.0. Sisters 9.

YuMA. Immaculate Conception Convent, 500 S, 24th
Ave., Yuma, 85364. Tel: 928-783-5224; Email:
smblkor@hotmail .com, Mary Beth Kornely, O.S.F.,
Dir. Sisters 7.

[GI RETREAT HOUSES

PUCSON. Desert House of Prayer Retreat House, T360
W. Picture Rocks Rd., 86743, Tel: 520-744-3825;
Fax: 520-744-0774; Bmail; deserthop@live.com;
Web: deserthouseofprayer.org. P.O. Box 570,
Cortaro, 86652. Rev. Thomas D. Picton, C.Ss.R,
Dir.; Bro. William Cloughley, C.Ss.R:, Staff.

Redemptorist Society of Arizona Redemptorist
Renewal Center, 7101 W, Picture Rocks Rd., 85743,
Tel: 520-744-3400; Fax; 520-744-8021; Email:
office@desertrenewal.org; Web: www.
desertrenewal.org. Revs, Paul Coury, C.Ss.R.,
Supr. & Dir,; Peter Connolly, C.SsR; Charles
Wehrley, C.Ss.R.; Gregory Wiest, C.8s.R,; Law-
rence E, Sanders. Priests 5.

SIERRA ViISTA. La Purisiina Retreat Center, Inc. (2001)
10801 E. Stone Ridge Ave., Hereford, 86615, 860
Taylor Dr., N.W_, Sierra Vista, 85636.

Tel: 520-468-2925; Tel: 520-569-0649;
Fax; 520-452-0236; Bmail:
LPRetreatCenter@gmail.com; Web: lpretreat.org.
Tom Felix, Vice Pres.; Rev. Gregory P. Adolf, Sec;
Ann 8, Dickson, Treas. -

3

[H] NEWMAN CENTERS

Tucson. University of Arizona Newman Center St.
Thomas More Newman Center 1615 E. 2nd St,,
85719, Tel: 520-327-4665;, Fax: 520-273-3968;
Email: newman®@uacatholic.org; Web: www,
uacatholicorg. Revs. John Paul Forte, O.F;
Emmanuel Taylor, O.P. In Res, Revs. Robert A.
Burns, 0.P.; Thoinas DeMan, O.P.; Nathan Castle.

THATCHER. Eastern Arizona College - Newman Center,
3592 W, 4th St., Thatcher, 86562. Mailing Address:
311 S. Central Ave., Safford, B6546.

© Tel: 928-428-4520; Fax: 928-428-4922; Email:

' stroselima@®gmail.com; Web: SaintRoseLima-'
Safford.com. Rev, Nicodemus Shaghel, Admin.

St. Rose of Lima, 311 S. Central Ave,, Safford,
85546, Tel: 928-428-4920; Fax: 928-428-4922;
Bmail: stroselima@gmail.com; Web:
SaintRoseLima-Safford.com, Rev. Robert A, Rodri-
guez. . '

. {1] MISCELLANEOUS LISTINGS

TUCZON. Arizona's Catholic  Tuition Support
Organization (CTS0), 192 S. Stone Ave., 85701
Tel: 520-838-2571; Fax: 520-838-2578; Email:
gquiroz@diocesetucson.org; Web: www.ctso-tucson.
org. P.O. Box 31, 86702, Gracie Quiroz Marum,
CEOQ; Mrs, Amy Euler, Pres. .

Ascension Arizona, 2202 N. Forbes Blvd., Exec. Ste.,
85746-2682. Mr. Joseph Impicciche, Exee. Caron-
delet Foundation, Inc. .

Carondelet Foundation Inc., 2202 N. Forbes Blvd.,
Exec. Ste., 85745-2682. Tel: 314-733-8000; Web:
wwiv.ascension.org. James Beckmann, Chm.

Casa Maria (1981) 401 E. 26th St., 85713.

Tel: 520-624-0312; . Email:
casamariatucson@yehoo.com; ) Web:
casamariatucson.org, Mr. Brian Flagg, Coord. Tot
Agst, Annually 182,000, . o

Catholic Community Services Foundation, 140 W.
Speedway Blvd., Ste. 230, 85706, .
Tel: 520-670-0809; Fax: 6520-770-8514; Bmail:
lizm@ccs-soaz.org. Liz McMahon, Devel. Dir.

Catholic Foundation for the Diocese of Tucson ,

Stewardship and Charitable Giving, 64 E.
Broadway Blvd., 86701, Tel: 520-838-2505;
Fax: 620-838-2685; Email:
khutchinson@diocesetucson.org; Email:
skiser@diocesetucson.org; Web: www.cathfnd.org.
P.0. Box 31, 86702. Most Rev, Edward'J. Weisen-
burger, Corporate Sole; Deacon Gregory Hender-
son, CRO; Salvatore Polizotto, Exee. Dir,; John
Tellmann, Chm.; Robert Sullivan, Treas.; Alex Mir-
amontez, Sec,; Patricia Kambourian, Past Chair;
Steve Borden, Member; Sergio Cardona, Member;
Donal Drayne, Member; Mary Anne Fay, Member;
Mr. Dennis M. Fitzgibbons, Member; Jeanne Gale,
Member; Marilou Lopez, Member; John Meurant,
Member; Les Orchekowsky, Member; Luis Parra,
Member; Caitlin Sklar, Member.

Ex Officio Membérs: Rev. Msgr, Jeremiah
McCarthy, M.C., V.G.; Tom Arnold, CFO.

Members: Luis Parra; Mary Anne Fay; Lee M. Oser;




TUCSON (TUC)
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Robert Sullivan, Treas.; Steve Bordon; Marilou
Lopez; Rick Moisio; Les Orchekowsky; Edward
Steinhoff.

Board Members:
Valderrama, V.F.

Christ Child Society of Tucson, P.O, Box 36212,
86740, Angela Schneider, Pres. ,

Diocese of Tucson Catholic Cemeteries (Sole
Corporation) 3656 N. Oracle Rd., 85705.

Tel: 520-888-0860; Fax: 520-887-7360; Email:
info@dotce.org; Web: www.dotec.org. Mr. Thomas
Hanlon, Exec. Dir.

Diocese of Tucson Catholic Committee on Scouting,
Attn: Vivginia Robilard, P.O. Box 14256, 86732.
Tel: 520-297-5245; Tmail: varobillard@msn.com.
Ms. Virginia Robillard, Chm.; Rev. Robert A. Rodri-
guez, Chap.

Jordan Ministry Team, Inc., 48 N. Tucson Blvd,,
#104, 86716. Tel: 520-623-2563; Fax: 520-623-2685
; DEmail: jmt@ordanministry.org; Web: www.
jordanministry.org. Sr. Jane Eschweiler, S.D.S,,
Interim CEO /Pres.

Knights of Columbus- Arizona State Council, 14175
W. Indian School, Ste. B4-626, Goodyear, 85396,
Tel: 623-536-7663; Email: statedeputy@kofc-az,
org; Web: www.kofc-az.org. Thomas Kalisz, Con-
tact Person, .

Padre Kino Vocations Ministry for the Diocese of
Tucson (2015) 64 E. Broadway Blvd., 86701,

Tel: 520-825-9656; Tmail; johnmhalligan@gmail.
com. P.O. Box 31, 86702. John M. Halligan, Pres,
Parish Pooled Investment Trust, 64 E. Broadway

Blvd., 85701, P.O. Box 31, 86702, )

Tel: 520-838-2563; Email: charrios@diocesetucson.
org; Web: www.diocesetucson.org, Deacon Gregory
Henderson, Exec,

*Reachout, Inc. dba Reachout Women's Center, 2648

N. Campbell Ave., 86719, Tel: 520-321-4300; .
Fax: . 520-321-4518; Email:
info@reachoutwomenscenter.com; Web:  www,
FriendsofRWC.life. RJ Saavedra, Dir.; Sr. Leonette
Kochan, O.S.F,, Pres. .

Donal Drayne; Rev. Viliulfo

Retorno (Marriage Retorno), 4321 N, VentanalDr‘,

88750, Tel: 520-722-2981; ; Email:
stogskk@mindspring.com; ‘Web: wWWW,
marriageretorngepr.org, Rev. Robert Brazaskas,
_Coordinating Priest, (Retired), Tel: 520-308-49465;
/Kathie & Kevin Stogsdill, Contact Person, Tel:

520-722-2931. Prayer Retreat for Couples.or Mar-

riage Retorno (Couple Prayer Retreat).

The Roman Catholic Diocese of Tucson Our Faith,
Our Hope, Our Fyture, 64 E. Broadway Blvd., P.O.
Box 31, 85702-0031, Tel: 520-838-26065;

.. Fax: 520-838-2586; Email:
ghenderson@djocesetucson.org; eb: © www.
diocesetucson,org, Most Rev, Edward J, Weisen-
burger, Pres.; Rev. Msgr. Jeremiah McCarthy,
M.C., V.G.; Deacon Gregory Henderson, Sec.

*Salpointe Catholic Education Foundation, 1645 E.
Copper St., 86719, Tel: 520-547-6878;

Fax:- 520-327-8477; Email: ksullivan@salpointe,
org. Jennifer Harris, Dir.

San Miguel Corporate Internship, 6601 8. San
PFernando Rd., 86766, Tel: §20-284-6403;

" Fax: 520-294-6417; . Email:
morandon@sanmiguelhjgh.org; ~ Webh:  www.
sanmiguelcristorey.org. Dave Mason, Pres,; Nata-
lie Morando, Vice Pres. Lay Staff 4; Students 351.

*Society of St Vincent de Paul, 829 S. 6th Ave.,

85701. Tel: 520-628-7837; Fax; 520-624-9102;

Email:  inbox@svdptucson.org; Web:
svdptueson.org, Ms. Stephany Brown, Pres.
Southwest Medical Aid, 626 W. Plata St., Ste. 400,
85705. Tel: 520-622-2938; Fax:' 520-882-3675;
. Email; sma@southwestmedicalaid.org; Web: wiww.
southwestmedicalaid.org. Mr. Micheel Johnson,
Dir. ) ’
Sr. Jose Women's Center, 1060 S. Park Ave,, 856719.
P.O. Box 1028, 86702, Tel: 520-909-3805;
Tel: 520-854-3379; Email: execdirector@sisterjose,
org; Weh: sisterjoseorg. Jean Fedigan, Contact
Person, Exec. Dir. Bed Capacity 85; Tot Asst.
Annually 12,775, L .
The St. Thomas More Society of Southern Arizona,
465 W. Paseo Redondo, 86701. Tel: 520-620-6222;

WWW.

. covered by the USCCB Group Ruling.

Email: vinzlaw@acl.com. Mr. Vincent Lacsamana,
Contact Person.

HEREFORD. Our Lady of the Sierras Foundation (1993)
10310 8. Twin Oaks Rd,, P.O. Box 269, Hereford,
856616, Tel: 520-378-2950; Email:
ourladysierrashrine@msn.com; Web; WWw.
ourladyofthesierras.org. Mr, Gerald A, Cbouinard,

Pres.

Rachel's Vineyard Retreat Ministries Tucson and
Southern Arizona, Inc., 3107 E. Serritos Ranch
Rd., P.O. Box 1085, Hereford, 85615, . .

Tel: 520-743-6777; Email:
rachelsvineyardtucéon@cox.net; Web: WWW.
rachelsvineyardtucson.org. “Rev. Magr. John J.

Cusack, Member; Revs. Einilio Eandercs Chapa,
Member; Robert A. Rodriguez, Member, :
NoGALES. Kino Border Initiative (2008) 81 N. Terrace

Ave., Nogales, 86621, Tel: 520-287-2370;
Pax: 520-287-2375; Email: jfierro@diocesetueson.
org; Web: www.kinoborderinitiative.org.”Mailing
Address: P.O. Box 159, Nogales, 85628-0159. Revs,
Sean Carroll, 8.J., Exec. Dir.; Peter Neeley, S.1.,
Asast, Dir. Education; Samuel Lozano de los Santos,
S.J., Dir. Programs in Mexico; Joanna Williams,
Dir, Bd. & Advocacy; Deacon Javier Fierro, Assoc.
Dir, Lay Employee 4; Tot Asst, Annually 43,000,
PaysoN. *RIM Catholic Evangelization Association,
1303 Red Baron Rd., Payson, 86541.
Tel: 928-474-2129; Email: TMDJFOX@msn.com,
P.O. Box 1636, Payson, 86647, Deacon Tom Fox.
VAIL. Magniﬁcat - Tucson Chaptér, 102 E. Blue Mesa
Pl, Val, 86641, Tel: 520-237-7060; Email:
tucéonmagnificat@gmail.com, Mrs. Blizabeth Cele-

nza, Coord, A ministry to Cathalic women.; Pima

East Vicariate Chapter.

YUMA. St. John Neumann Roman Catholic Church
- Regional Columbarium - Yuma, 11646 E. 40th St.,
Yuma, 86367. Tel: 620-888-0860; Email:
info@dotec.org. Mr. Themas Hanlon, Dir.

[J]1 DIOCESAN CEMETERIES
TucsoN. Holy Hope Ci ry and Mausoleum, Office:

35655 N. Oracle Rd., 86705, Tel: 520-888-0860;
Tax: 520-887-7360; Email:’ info@dotec.org; Weh:
www.dotce.org, Mr, Thomas Hanlon, Dir,

Our Lady of the Desert Cemetery and Mausoleum,
Office: 2161 S. Avenida Los Reyes, 86748,
Tel:+ 520-885-9173; Fax: 520-733-4186; Email:

. info@dotec.org; Web: www.dotee.org. Mr, Thomas
Hanlon, Dir, i

[X] CLOSED INSTITUTIONS
TucsoN, Diocese of Tucson Archives, 300 S, Tucson

Blvd,, 85716. Tel: 5620-886-5201; Tel: 520-838-2500
; Email: archives@diocesetucson,org; Web: www.
diocesetucson.org/archives, Ana' Elisa Arredondo,
Archivist. The following parisb, school er erphan-
age records may be found ‘at the ahove address
unless otherwise indicated. Notations to Sacra-

_ mental Registers of closed parishes/missions on
those listed below should he directed to the
Archival Center and should specify the name of the
parish. The location of records periodically
changes. Inquiries for records of parishes, schools
or institutions hot on this list should be directed to
the ahove address.

All Saints Parish (Tucson).

Blessed Martin de Porres (Tucson).

Sacred Hedrt Parish (Bisbee),

St. Anthony Parish (Tiger).

**St. Bernard Mission Recorda located at: Our Lady,
‘Queen of All Saints Parish, 2016 E. 36th St,,
Tucson, AZ 85713 Tel: 520-622-8602 Fax: 520-622-
4581,

St, Helen Parish (Sonora), o
All Saints Parochial School (Tueson), -
Lestonnac PreK-Kindergarten School (Douglas).
Loretto Academy (Bisbee), :
Regina Cleri Seminary (Tucson).
Sacred Heart Parochial School (Tucson).
St. Augustine Pgrochial School (Tucson).

. St.'Joseph Academy for.Girls (Tucson).
St. Juseph Orphanage (Tucson).
St, Patrick Parochial School (Bisbee).

CATHOLIC CHURCH IN THE U.S.

RELIGIOUS INSTITUTES OF MEN REPRESENTED

IN THE DIOCESE

For further details refer to the corresponding
bracketed number in the Religious Institutes of
Men or Women section.

[0200)—Benedictine Monks—0.8,B.

[1—Benedictirie Monks of Erlac—0.8.B. )

[0330}—Brothers of the Christian Schools—F.S.C.

[0470]—Capuchin Friars (Prav. of St. Joseph)—
0.I" M.Cap.

[0270)—Carmelité Fathers and Brothers (Prov, of Most -
Pure Heart of Mary)—0.Carm, :

[l—Congregation of the Holy Spirit Fathers—C.S.Sp.

[0260)—Discalced Carmelites—0.C.D.

{0620]—Franciscan Friars (Province of St, Barbara)—.

JFM.

{0520}—Franciscan Friars (Province of St. John the
Baptist)—O.F.M.

{0690}—Jesuit Fathers and Brothers (California
Province)—S.J.

—Jesuits of the Vatican Observatory—S.J.

{0720]—Missionaries of Our Lady La
(Immaculate Heart of Mary Prov.)—M.S. | .

[0485}—Missionaries of St. Francis de Sales—M.S.F.S,

{0B40]—Missionary Servants of the Most Holy
Trinity—S.T.

[0430}—Order of Preachers (Dominicans)—0.P,

{1070}—Redemptorist Fathers (Denver Prov.)—C.8s.R.

{1200)—Society of the Divine Savior—S.D.S.

[1—Via Christi Society—V.C.

1—Vietnamese Redemplorist—C.Ss.R,

RELIGIOUS INSTITUTES Oor

REPRESENTED IN THE DICCESE

[1070-13]—Adrian Dominican Sisters—O.P,

{0370}—Carmelite Sisters of the Most Sacred Heart of
Los Angeles—0.C.D.

{0670)—Cistercian Nuns of the Strict Observance—

Salette

WOMEN

0.
(3710}
- CS.A.
[I—Daughters of the Heart of Mary—D H.M.
[l—Dominican Sisters of Mission San Jose—O.P.
(1070-30)—Dominican Sisters of Oakford—O.P.
(1116}—Dominican Sisters of Peace—O.P. L i
l—Franciscan Missionaries of Jesus Crucified of
Albany, NY—F.M.J.C. o
—Franciscan Missionarjes of Mary Sisters—F.M.M.S,
[1230}—Franciscan Sisters of Christian Charity—
OS.F, . . . .
[18101—Franciscan Sisters of Little Falls, Minnesota—
- O.8.F.

C.S.0.
—Congregation of the Sisters of St. Agnes—
S.A '

{1425)—Franciscan Sisters of Peace—F.S.P,
[2370]—Institute of the Blessed Virgin Mary—L.B.V.M.
[2490)—Meédical Mission Sisters—M.M.S,
{2676]—Minim Daughters of Mary Immaculate—
C.F.M.M.
[2720}—>Mission Helpers
M.H.SH. : E
[I—Missionary of Eucharistic Love (Mexico)—M.E.L,
1—Order of Benedict—0Q.8.B,
{2970]—School Sisters of Notre Dame—S.8.N.D.
{I—Sisters for Christian Community—S.F.C.C,
[0570}—Sisters of Charity ‘of Seton Hill, Greensburg,
 Pennsylvania—S.C. -
[I—Sisters of Charity of St. Elizabeth, Convent Station,

of  the Sacred Heart—

N.J.
[1830}—Sisters of Holy Cross—C.8.C. =~ - -
{1706)—The Sisters of St. Francis of Assisi—0.8.F.
[1710}—Sisters of St. Francis of Mary, Immaculate—
0.SF, ! )
[3840}—Sisters of St. Joseph of Carondelet—C.S.d.
[0260]—The Sisters of the Blessed Sacrament' for
* Indians and Colored People—S.B.S. . -
[1030]1—Sisters of the Divine Savior—3.D.8.
[1990]—Sisters of the Holy Names of Jesus and Mary—
S.N.J.M. . ’ -
[2180}—Sisters of the Immaculate Heart of Mary—
LHM. T
[3320)—Sisters of the Presentation of the Blessed
Virgin Mary—P B V.M. .
[4070)—Society of the Sacred Heart—R.S.C.J.
[-Wheaton Franciscans—O.S.F.

* An asterisk (*) denotes an o'rgam'zatioh thét has established tax-exempt status direttly with the IRS and is not




